

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

### **Table of Contents**

- 1. What is Alternative Medicine?
- 2. The History of Alternative Medicine
- 3. Alternative Medicine & Today's Society
- 4. Alternative Medicine: Is It Worth The Risk?
- 5. Alternative Treatments For Men's Health
- 6. Alternative Medicine for Women's Health
- 7. Alternative Treatments For Children
- 8. Alternative Treatment Sessions
- 9. Acupuncture
- 10. Kinesiology
- 11. Alternative Medicine for Cancer Treatment
- 12. On Becoming an Alternative Medical Practitioner
- 13. Ayurvedic Medicine
- 14. Apitherapy
- 15. Biofeedback
- 16. Traditional Chinese Medicine
- 17. Chiropractics And Alternative Medicine
- 18. Choosing The Perfect Practitioner
- 19. Color Therapy
- 20. Conventional Treatments VS Alternative Treatments
- 21. Craniosacral Therapy
- 22. Five Tips for Bringing Body, Mind, and Soul Together
- 23. Learning About Hatha Yoga
- 24. Healing with Crystals
- 25. Herbal Remedies

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

- 26. Herbal Teas
- 27. Homeopathy Treatments
- 28. What Is Hot Yoga?
- 29. Introduction to Feng Shui
- 30. Iridology
- 31. Kama-Sutra
- 32. Learning About Karma Yoga
- 33. Magnetic Therapy
- 34. Massage Therapy
- 35. Meditation Techniques for Beginners
- 36. Native American Medicine
- 37. Neuro Linguistic Programming
- **38. Paying For Alternative Medical Treatments**
- 39. Self Healing Art Of Qigong
- 40. Healing With Reflexology
- 41. Reiki
- 42. Rolfing
- 43. Tai Chi
- 44. The Art Of Meditation
- 45. Chakras
- 46. Tibetan Medicine
- 47. Treating Neck And Back Injuries
- 48. Losing Weight with Alternative Medicine
- 49. Yoga Made Easy

#### What is Alternative Medicine?

Did it ever happen to you that you had a terrible headache and the best medicine you could think of was for someone wear boxing gloves to a big bang on your head, or you just feel like pulling your hair out? If yes, you have already thought of some alternative medicine!

No, alternative medicine isn't about hurting yourself, but it definitely is about exploring some other methods of medicine other than swallowing the tablets. The reason for this is partly because of avoiding dependence to allopathic drugs, which can indirectly do more harm than good and partly because of man's continuous curiosity to try something new. However, there's no harm looking for new things if you can find something better to deal with your day-to-day health problems.

Much of the "alternative medicine" or "alternative healing" comes from the ancient medical wisdom. Some cultures use sharp needles to cure pain from body, some believe that herbs and shrubs can provide great relief, while some people will use a paste of mud on their body to cool down, or use an ice pack, hot water bottle, or simple massaging – all these methods surely are a form of medicine as it relieves pain and other ailments. However, these methods aren't well known to the public as they are against the organized advertisement movements of traditional pharmaceutical products and hence fall under the category of alternative medicine.

#### Defining alternative medicine

It's difficult to establish a single definition for alternative medicine. These days there are so many techniques and methods being explored and marketed that there are many names floating out there.

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

Be it Holistic medicine, natural medicine, complementary medicine, integrated medicine...they are all but aspects of alternative medicine. The common alternative therapies include aromatherapy, acupressure, yoga, message, music therapy, hypnosis, relaxation, meditation, ayurveda, naturopathy, nutritional therapy, and homeopathy as well. This point of alternative medicine is to see that all parts of an individual's life are in sync and healthy.

Alternative medicine system's point of view

Alternative medicine systems say that health isn't mere absence of disease. Life ought to be lived with enthusiasm, and absence of enthusiasm too is a sign of ill health. Every individual is different and has a unique purpose in life. Alternative medicine tries to ensure that this purpose of life is maintained, as a person without a purpose in life cannot function to the fullest of his abilities. One needs to be inspired and motivated to be able to live life fully.

An illness, in fact, might not be a cause of great worry. It isn't just infections which cause sickness. A new thought process in one's mind is capable of changing the entire personality. The great warrior king Asoka was so moved by the death and destruction in the kalinga war that he gave up everything and became a Buddhist reformer. Similarly, illness may present itself as an opportunity to change us into different, better human beings. Therefore alternative medicine tries to have an integral view of the person's personality and various factors and emotions guiding his behaviour.

So next time, when you feel unwell, resist the temptation to swallow that pill, just sit back, relax and switch on your favourite music, go back in time, evoke sweet memories, analyse your path, redefine your goals, have a purpose to live for and you will feel your strength returning and realize that life is indeed beautiful – and worth living for!

### The History of Alternative Medicine

Alternative or holistic medicine was the beginning of the idea of medicine thousands of years ago. In these times, people would take into consideration many different factors before initiating a cure. They would consider not only the physical state, but the emotional and intellectual state as well. This form of medicine concerned itself not only with the physical problem, but with the problems of the "whole" self. This is what makes this form of medicine so much different from today.

The medicine that we use today is in high demand and in demand to fix whatever the problem is instantly. For the most part, the doctors that we see for our symptoms only look at the physical problems of the body and nothing else. This is only one of the many differences between the old medicine and today.

Alternative medicine has evolved from the beginning and has survived through the ages of pills and pain removers. There are millions of people today who still live their life by the alternative medical treatments. Alternative medicine includes massage, therapy, herbal tea, herbal medicine and more. Massage is one of the oldest and first styles of alternative medicine known today. There has been record of massage since ancient Egypt and the pyramids. Massage is something that many people take advantage of today, but many do not realize that they are using alternative medicine because massage has become so common.

Each and every culture and civilization had their own version of alternative medicine. With more than 5000 years of alternative medicine, there were many different treatments that were used. It

was from some of these alternative medical treatments that we have our faster and more effective treatments today.

In European history there were two types of healers, the professional physicians and the folk healers. The folk healers lived in the lower class and healed the people of each village who could not afford the expensive physicians. These people believed in the folk treatment and it worked for them. This type of situation also occurred in many other cultures.

In the Western culture, philosophy was frequently used to assist the folk healers in their quest for a holistic treatment. Philosophy was something that told the stories of their lives. With a twist of philosophy and religion as well as belief, they easily found the best treatment available for whatever it was that was ailing the villagers of this time.

It did not take long for the folk healers and alternative medicine world to evolve into a new form of medicine: - the conventional ways that we know today. Each new century there was a new development in the world of medicine. These advances are what has brought us to where we are today in the medical world.

Just because we now have a more advanced or shall we say instantaneous form of medication, this does not mean that alternative medicine does not exist any longer. Alternative medicine is still surviving and still used by many people today. Massage, aromatherapy, acupuncture, herbal, humor therapy, meditation, and the list can go on and on. The only thing is, that some of these treatments have recently over the years become to popular that they are no longer considered alternative medicine and they are now supported by physicians.

The history of alternative medicine is as progressive and distinctive as any other historical adventure. Alternative medicine has survived through the years for one reason. It works. The theory of alternative medicine has been ridiculed throughout the centuries but the fact remains that these treatments work. They may not work as fast as the treatments that we have today, but

they work. Holistically and naturally these treatments work. This type of treatment can be better for most people if they give these ideas a chance.

### **Alternative Medicine & Today's Society**

Do you know what alternative medicine is? If you think that you do not, you are wrong. Alternative medicine has become something of a niche in today's world. The healing treatments that used to be thought of as ineffective to certain people of the world, are now being used more and more frequently. Many well known types of alternative medicine include:

- Massage
- Aromatherapy
- Acupuncture
- Herbal Medicine
- Herbal Tea
- Hydrotherapy
- Meditation
- Spiritual Healing

Any of these forms of treatment sound familiar to you? I'm sure that at least one of them is not only something you have heard of but also a form of treatment that you yourself have attempted at least once before.

There seems to be more than ever, people with ailments and sicknesses that the doctors can not seem to cure. So people are now turning to the alternative medications that once worked for

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

people thousands of years ago.

There is also a large amount of very health conscious people in our society today. These are the type of people who do not like to fill their bodies with prescription drugs. So to avoid this, herbal medications have become their substitutes. Herbal medications are meant to do the same thing as prescription medications, but they are better for you. Completely organic.

Another fact regarding alternative medicine in today's society, is that it is simply "the thing to do". It has turned into one of those fads that takes over a society. Some of these treatments are being misused. There may be absolutely nothing wrong with a person and they are using these alternative treatments as a reward instead of what they really are. Massage is one of the top treatments that can be misused. This is one treatment that has integrated itself into the daily routines of so many people in today's society. Massage is now something that can be used not only to relieve pains but also to relieve stress. It is a very relaxing treatment that many people have taken the time to put into their daily routines as an outlet from their everyday lives.

Meditation is also a spiritual and ancient treatment that is being used more and more throughout the years. Meditation is similar to the art of massage. They are both used for their relief of stress and tension. Meditation however, is not something that you can do without learning anything about it. This is something you do on your own, you are in complete control. Perhaps this is one reason why so many people have taken a liking to this treatment. If you have never tried or learned anything about meditation before, it is something that comes highly recommended by many people in today's society.

Today's society is in need of a change. Alternative medicine is that change. The change and the great difference that alternative medicine brings to the lives of people who use them is something that many people have been searching for. Stress has become a very pertinent factor in the average person's life. These alternative forms of treatment and medicine relief this stress and

tension that people bring on themselves.

Today's society is full of stress and tension and illness. Without these alternative treatments, the

stress would be harder to relieve for those who do not know how to monitor the stress in their

lives. Massage and meditation are the two most common of the alternative medicines and they

are effecting the society of today in an extremely positive way. In time, you will begin to see

more and more of the other alternative medicines in the society of today as well as the future.

Alternative Medicine: Is It Worth The Risk?

There has been a surge in recent years of people looking to alternative medicine for treatment of

illness. It is a practice that generates a great deal of controversy both inside and outside of the

traditional world of medicine, and an issue that some experts say does not receive enough

attention.

What Is Alternative Medicine?

The most commonly accepted definition of alternative medicine is a treatment or substance that

is untested or unproven using accepted scientific standards. Common types of alternative

medicine include herbs, supplements, therapies and activity programs that fall outside of

traditional medical practice and are questionable in terms of safety and effectiveness. For

example, acupuncture, massage, meditation, herbal teas, and plant extracts are quite popular

forms of alternative medicine that many medical doctors say are ineffective at best and

dangerous at worst for some conditions.

Why Is Alternative Medicine So Popular?

Alternative medicine has grown in popularity as more and more people face the inevitable aches,

pains and illnesses that come with aging. In some cases, traditional medicine has failed to

produce a cure and patients go in search of other options for treatment of their illness. In other

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

cases, patients believe strongly that natural methods of treating illness are superior to traditional medicine so they seek treatment from alternative practitioners rather than medical doctors.

### The Risks Of Alternative Medicine

Some of the greatest risks associated with alternative medicine come from the use of substances that are untested, ineffective, and sometimes unsafe. The makers of such substances often make exaggerated claims of effectiveness and/or misrepresent the science associated with the substance in order to convince consumers to buy their product, even if use of the product may endanger the consumer's health or well-being.

For example, some herbal remedies are promoted as having the ability to improve memory, increase metabolism, or even cure diseases like cancer and heart disease. In practice, though, some remedies may actually cause physiological harm when taken in excessive amounts, ephedra being one well-publicized recent example. Another risk is that a person with a serious condition such as cancer, heart disease or some other chronic illness will forego more traditional treatments that have been proven effective in favor of alternative treatments that are of questionable value. They may be literally risking their lives by treating illness with unproven alternative medicines rather than scientifically validated traditional medicines.

Another common risk associated with alternative medicine is when a patient uses both traditional and alternative methods of treatment but does not disclose this to their medical doctor. It is very common for prescription medications to produce negative interactions when taken at the same time as alternative medicines like herbs and plant extracts. These interactions may range from diminished effectiveness all the way up to and including toxicity that causes serious harm. If the medical doctor is not made aware of any other substances the patient may be taking, he or she may unknowingly prescribe a medication that produces and unwanted or harmful interaction.

How To Recognize Potentially Risky Alternative Medicines

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

A good rule of thumb to follow is that if a product, substance or therapy sounds too good to be true then it probably is. While you may already be familiar with this cliché, it is worth repeating because it is often true when it comes to alternative medicine. Beware of any product that claims to be "miraculous", "a scientific breakthrough", "amazingly effective", "an ancient remedy", "a secret formula" or possess some other attribute that supposedly makes it superior to more traditional medicines.

If you are considering an alternative form of therapy, such as reflexology, acupuncture, biofeedback or the like, carefully check the qualifications of the therapy practitioner before undergoing treatment. What kind of training has he or she received, and is that training from a reputable source? Research the treatment itself to determine if it is something that has been scientifically tested, evaluated, and found to be effective. Don't take the practitioner's word for it, and don't accept at face value the claims of anyone who stands to make money or benefit in some way if you choose to undergo the treatment.

Finally, ask your doctor about any form of alternative medicine that you are considering. If you don't feel comfortable doing so then find a doctor with whom you feel more at ease and discuss the alternative treatment you are considering. Remember that a trained medical professional has the education and experience to help you make good, safe decisions about whether or not to use alternative medicine.

### **Alternative Treatments For Men's Health**

There are many alternative methods of treatment in the world today, and many are directed towards men directly. For men, you want to ensure that you are using the best alternative method for you. There are three great alternative methods that work well for men and only men. Alternative treatments are made for men and women, but in some cases only certain methods of the same treatments work effectively for men.

### Herbs For Men

Herbs can be used for men for several different purposes. For prostate treatment, the male reproductive system or infertility. There are many different herbs that can treat and help these male problems. There is a specific herb program that can help

all of these problems. This program includes: relaxing herbs, aphrodisiacs, testosterone enhancers, circulatory stimulates and adaptogens. These types of herbs, taken regularly can cure the ailments that men encounter everyday.

#### **Chinese Medicine For Men**

Acupuncture is the biggest and most popular of all of Chinese medicine today. Acupuncture is becoming more widely used across the world with every passing year. Most men prefer acupuncture to all of the other alternative medical treatments. This form of Chinese medicine was created to treat all kinds of diseases and ailments and it has overwhelming results in any area. This is an art of release, and there are many men in the world, just as there are women who need a release of some sort. Acupuncture is the form that they choose and it works! This is one of the strongest forms of alternative medical treatments.

### Yoga For Men

Yoga is not just a treatment for women, men can take part in this incredibly healing and releasing self therapy. Yoga is a great treatment for stress release and the release of the negative feelings that your body is holding onto. Yoga can be an art if you do it correctly. It is easy to learn and something that you will want to continue on a daily basis. The results that you will see are unbelievable and can only improve the more your practice your yoga. Men tend to bottle their emotions up the same as women if not more. This makes yoga a great treatment for men in many different ways. Yoga can cure and treat you in more than one aspect of your life. It is a holistic treatment that treats your mind, body and soul.

Men have the same stress and emotions in their minds as women. These need to be released. Alternative treatments like the ones listed above have the power to do this in the most natural way possible. Every year there are more men taking part of these effective alternative treatments for their diseases and ailments. The more comfortable the society becomes with these alternative methods of treatments, the more men you will see taking advantage of their amazing and instant

results. Men's

health is much different from women's, yet the same treatments can be used in a different manner. The best way to take advantage of these treatments is to find a practitioner to assist you in your quest for alternative healing methods. When you begin your alternative treatments you want to ensure that you are using the correct methods for you. These correct methods vary with men and women. Different methods are used for each, and by using the right one you will find yourself with amazing results after the first session.

Men need to take care of their health in the same way as women. Be smart and take advantage of these great alternative treatment methods that are at your disposal.

#### **Alternative Medicine for Women's Health**

Since women's health is such a huge topic, I have chosen to concentrate on one aspect of women's health which continues to be an issue.

There are over a hundred symptoms associated with PMS. Unfortunately, because each woman is different, there is no agreed upon cause or treatment for the effects of PMS within the medical community.

What they do all agree on is that a regular menstrual cycle is a sign of good health. Isn't that special? Doesn't help to know you're healthy if you are in pain or having mood swings that cause you to have to make the decision to stay home for a day rather than risk the chance of having to call your best friend for bail money.

Well, conventional medicine can offer pain pills, water pills, and hormonal therapy, but alternatives to these forms of comfort can be more relaxing and have fewer side effects. And while I for one am not going to "run with the wolves", I would like to achieve some sort of balance between seeing cramps as a medical "problem" and a "gift of mother earth." Give me a break, I just want to not cry or punch out people at the drop of a hat for a week out of each month. Let's explore those options:

Acupuncture relieves pain and stress, and can leave you feeling so relaxed that you're feeling too good to punch anyone out. Same goes for massage, and your massage therapist can show you self massage to do on your lower abdomen any time you need to relax cramps. No medicine is involved, and both of these alternative therapies are non-invasive.

Chinese medicinal herbs are used in concocting teas and poultices for the relief of PMS symptoms. These include Kava Kava Chai and ginseng teas. The top recommended teas are made from Viburnum and help with cramping, irritability, and swelling. Dandelion helps with swollen breasts, muscle spasms, and acne. Your herbalist can recommend the appropriate combination of herbs for your individual symptoms, as well as bath soaks and foot rubs.

Osteopathy is an alternative medicine that can help with internal organ ailments and fight osteoporosis. The women's health center at Oklahoma State University (founded by the Osteopath society) sponsors the "Take Charge" program, which sponsors health education and alternative therapy forums for women across the country.

Chakra and crystal healing energy is used in a wide variety of ways to increase blood flow which (ironically, if you think about it) lessens headache and tension symptoms of PMS. This appears to work, but is a little touchy feely crystal dolphin wacko for me; I prefer yoga and herbal teas, pragmatic and to the point.

Although not considered alternative therapy, per se, exercise is a great way to relieve symptoms and lessen fatigue. One form of exercise which could be considered alternative is yoga. The slow stretching movements and low impact cardio of yoga is very good for menstrual symptoms.

Hypnosis is fast becoming the alternative medicine of choice for PMS sufferers. Hypnosis is geared toward finding out the causes and conditions of symptoms, therefore relieving the pain holistically, that is to say, removing the root cause of irritability and stress. While it is obviously hormonal in nature, the mood swings of PMS can be brought under control with light hypnosis which focuses on teaching the patient that the moodiness is temporary, and not to be taken to heart. Now I don't know about you, but I am much more likely to believe a hypnotist when she says "It will be okay, you will get through this, it is temporary," than I am to believe my husband, who says" Are you on your period? That explains it..."

You see why it's important to save up bail money if you're not using alternative medicine?

### **Alternative Treatments For Children**

There are many diseases and illnesses that children have which are difficult to treat. They are difficult to treat because it may be harder to administer the conventional treatments to a child or they may refuse to take their medication. This is where alternative medications and treatments come into place. Children easily accept these alternative treatments because they do not associate these treatments with medicine. These treatments are something new and exciting in their eyes.

Asthma is one disease in particular that is difficult to treat children for. The children do not enjoy using their puffers or any other type of treatment that is given. Before you begin choosing the

alternative treatment for your children or child, you must remember to keep in mind that these treatments have no scientific research and are not equal to conventional medications. These treatments do work to an extent however.

### **Acupuncture:**

This is a technique where needles are placed into key points of the body. Evidence suggests that these needles release endorphins in the brain, which help reduce pain. Children with asthma who endure this treatment may find it easier to breathe more calmly and relaxed.

### **Hypnosis:**

This is a treatment that may give children more self-discipline to continue on with their medicine in a more regular manner.

## **Massage and Relaxation Techniques:**

It has been suggested that stress or anxiety can constrict the airways even more for children or even adults with asthma. Massage helps reduce this stress, therefore making it easier for the child to breath. You can also learn great techniques to do on your own to help control your own breathing patterns. This gives the child confidence that they are in control of their asthma.

There are many other diseases that children have where alternative treatment can be used. Perhaps used with conventional methods as well. Children with serious diseases such as cancer or diabetes may need to take advantage of massage or meditation techniques. Children with life threatening disease are prone to bottle up their stress and this can sometimes make their disease that much worse. By using alternative treatments along side of your doctor prescribed medications can be a great combination! Children with diseases need as much help as they can get.

As a parent a great deal of research and doctor's opinions are necessary. Depending on what your

child has you must research carefully any alternative treatments you are considering. You want to ensure that the treatments will do something for your child and not harm them in any way. You may find with treatments such as acupuncture that your child will be reluctant to try it. That is why research for something that the child will want to participate in. These treatments are more about relaxation and making your child feel like they are in control and not helpless to their illness.

Children are more prone to need alternative treatments because they are more reluctant to follow through with their prescribed medicines. Children are hard to treat, but if they like the treatment, then it becomes that much easier! A great way to make your child excited for their new treatment is to describe it like it is a treat. Get them excited to go. The more excited they are to try something new the more willing they will be to make it part of their weekly or even daily routine. As a parent you know, that children need to enjoy what they are doing otherwise you will be defeated! Take the advise from this article, but always ensure that you run your ideas past your family doctor just to be safe. Alternative treatments can make all the difference in your child's health and attitude!

### **Alternative Treatment Sessions**

Going to the doctor's office is not something anyone enjoys. You have the hours of waiting in the waiting room before you get to see the doctor and then you have the additional wait in their office, still waiting to be treated. This visit can be a long, tense and frustrating event for most people. Alternative practitioners believe that it is this stress and frustration that not only adds to the pain but may in fact have a part in creating it.

When you take that first step to make an appointment with a practitioner you have already taken

a risk in your mind. Varying from what is conventional can sometimes be very hard for people. Choosing the right practitioner also has a large part in the process. The experience of your first visit is what will make you want to go back or change your mind about alternative treatments altogether. The entire environment surrounding alternative treatments is different from the more well known doctor's office experience. You will find yourself in a calm and relaxing environment. The experience is enjoyable, stress relieving and something that you would want to do again.

In a doctor's office session, you find that the focus is only on your pain or illness. Your physical condition is the only concern of your doctor and nothing else. You sit in a quiet room as the doctor or physician writes down their opinions and thoughts regarding your condition. In most cases, you feel a little anxious and nervous. It is an environment that creates stress and tension. This is not a good environment for someone who is already ill in whatever way.

If you get up the courage to attempt a session with any type of alternative treatment, then you are in for a completely different type of session. You will find yourself pleasantly relaxed and little excited for your new experience. Practitioners try to make your first experience and every other experience after that the most enjoyable and relaxing as they possibly can. When you are in the session, you must decide right away what you think about your practitioner's personality. Most of the time you will love them! These type of people are very relaxed and free. You will notice right away the difference. The practitioner will talk to you about your life, find out more about your personality and learn about you. There is no specific focus on just one area, the focus is on you as a whole. This is the biggest difference between the two types of sessions. Technique.

Deciding which session is best for you is a judgment call. The best way to do this is to try both! By going to your doctor's office and take in everything that goes on around you. Take note of everything you experience while you are there. Then you should take that first big step and try an alternative treatment. Stay awake during this session and once again note everything that goes on

around you and inside of you while you are there. For both sessions, what goes on inside of you is the most important thing. This means, the feelings you are feeling while you are there. If you are feeling completely relaxed, frustrated, stressed or at ease. The feelings you feel inside and do not let out could be the root of your problem if they are negative. Take the risk! Try both and you will instantly see which session is better for you. You do not want to swear off one or the other. Just knowing which is better is all you need to do.

### Acupuncture

Acupuncture is the art of inserting very thin needles just under the skin to stimulate specific points on the body in order to bring about relief of pain and wellness to the body. This is accomplished by restoring the balance of qi to the body.

Qi is the life force which is found in every thing, both human and non human, from breath to the blood that flows through us, and the movement of qi throughout the body is a sensation brought about by acupuncture that you will not want to miss. It kind of feels like blood flowing, as if you could hear it, but not really. When the acupuncturist takes the needles out of your body you can almost feel the qi moving, it feels like a thread being pulled from your leg, or foot, or wherever the needle is being drawn out from. It is a very calming experience. Simply, the flow of your qi is being restored by stimulating it using needles.

The philosophy of Dao, ying and yang, must be understood in order to understand acupuncture.

Dao is the way of life in Chinese Medicine and acupuncture. Dao advocates living in moderation, and striving for balance with nature. The Chinese believe that moderation is the key to living a long life, and use the practice of acupuncture to balance bodies and spirit to maintain health and to bring into balance ill health.

We are made up of three elements, qi (pronounced Chee) is our energy, Shen is your spirit, and Jing is the essence of ourselves. Qi establishes the interconnectedness with everything and is found in ones blood and heart, lungs and oxygen. Shen is compared to ones soul in that it provides thought and the awareness of the self. Jing helps us grow and reproduce. Once we lose jing, it can not be replaced, as the Chinese believe that we are each born with a finite amount. Because we lose jing if we live carelessly, acupuncture can reduce the loss by balancing the qi, or energy, helping to preserve jing. When our Jing is used up, we die.

Now on to ying and Yang, the other elements of life, when these two opposing forces are balanced we are at peace, we are much more likely to let things slide and take life easy, when they are out of balance we exhibit arrogance, pride, lust, gluttony, and the other excesses of living which eat away at our Jing. The emotions run amok and we become sick.

This is also why acupuncture is often used in cooperation with herbal therapy. Acupuncture works with the yang because it comes from outside the body and goes inside (the act of inserting the needle), while herbal therapies are considered to be ying therapies because they move throughout the interior of the body.

While acupuncture is widely thought to be used primarily to control pain, acupuncture can benefit a host of other illnesses, such as respitory ailments (asthma), cataracts, hiccups, ulcers, migraines, and toothache, just to name a very few.

The truth is that I have never seen an ailment that can't be alleviated with acupuncture, including alcoholism and addiction cravings. There is a point in the ear which can help alleviate cravings of all addictive behaviors, and acute withdrawal from alcoholism can be helped with the point used for the liver.

Western medicine is beginning to concede to acupuncture for its use in alleviating chronic pain, such as neck and back, which a lot of westerners suffer from. We are only now beginning to accept the fact that it can also be used to help anxiety and chronic fatigue, and more and more medical insurance is beginning to include acupuncture on claim forms.

This article is meant to be informative only, and does not go into the detail that acupuncture deserves; please see a practitioner of Chinese medicine for more information.

### **Kinesiology**

Stressed muscles cause a lot of pain, and taking pain medications either leave us sleepy or don't work for any length of time. The bottom line is that pain killers only mask the symptomatic pain; they do not relieve the injuries that cause the pain in the first place.

Kinesiology practitioners use techniques in which they test the muscles in order to determine the imbalances in the body. They then used a number of various techniques to restore balance. Kinesiology not only works on the body-there has been recorded success with using this practice to restore order to the mind and spirit of the afflicted as well, which makes sense in that when we are in pain we not only feel it in our bodies, we also can become depressed and moody.

The muscle testing techniques used in kinesiology are non-invasive. The limbs of the body are placed in various positions and then light pressure is applied. Very often there is no pain, only discomfort involved. If the muscle does not respond properly then it is an indication of the patient needing further therapies. The condition is then treated on all levels-pain relief, chiropractic to realign something out of place which caused the problem to first develop, strength training for a stronger muscle. Kinesiology's practitioners believe that each muscle is linked to a variety of mental and emotional imbalances as well as the more obvious physical problems.

The practice of kinesiology is thought to eliminate the guesswork in diagnosing a condition by the use of the body's natural feedback system. They believe that by using this technique that the practitioner can not only determine the treatment(s) but the order in which they should be received in order to holistically and completely alleviate the pain and control or cure the problem. The permanent cure is rooted in treating the original condition.

As an example, say the patient presents as itching, sinus problems, headache, and irritability. These are the symptoms which need to be alleviated, the cause is an allergy. If the patient went to a conventional physician, he might be prescribed some allergy medication that reduces the physical symptoms, but unless the allergy itself is treated, the patient would have to continue

taking the medication indefinitely, which could affect them emotionally or mentally with the side effects.

Kinesiology has been thought to improve various conditions such as allergies and depression, arthritis, digestive problems (which have had the greatest recovery rate), learning problems, all kinds of muscle pain (the original complaint most seekers of kinesiology treatment present with), post operative pain and acne.

The treatments are specific to each individual, but usually include reflex massage. Other types of treatment are sometimes preformed such as what is referred to as a mechanical adjustment wherein massage or gentle chiropractic is used to bring the original skeletal structure into alignment. Because there are 206 bones in the human body and they are attached to muscles by ligaments, realigning the skeletal structure eases the pressure of the tension on the muscles, causing everything from blood flow to nerve impulses to correct.

Nutrition and ones diet play an important role in kinesiology therapy as well. The patient's current mineral and vitamin intake are charted and adjustments made to the diet in order to ensure the proper food is getting to the muscles. This chart is also used to determine possible food allergies. Herbal remedies are used to treat various emotional imbalances like depression and anger management issues. These treatments are used as preventative measures along with treating problems presenting at the time of the initial consultation.

#### **Alternative Medicine for Cancer Treatment**

If you have cancer or know someone who does, then you know that sometimes the treatment can be as disheartening as the disease. The effects of chemotherapy can reduce cancerous cells, but the side effects are nausea, loss of appetite, and hair loss, just to name a few.

It's no wonder that cancer victims look for alternative forms of treatment, and alternative medicine has come up with some options that are meant to be complimentary to the more "modern" forms of treatment. However, there appears to be no middle ground here; while the alternative medicine community is accused of overstating the validity of alternative medicine, the "conventional" treatment provider's tend to understate the effects of alternative therapies for cancer sufferers.

While there is no cure for cancer, the NCCAM (National Center for complimentary and Alternative Medicine has conducted studies showing that acupuncture relieves the fatigue, nausea, and pain symptoms associated with both colon and breast cancer, as well as headaches and neck pain associated with surgery for brain tumors or throat cancer. Ginger is a good tasting treatment for the nausea and vomiting side effects of chemotherapy. Hyperbaric oxygen therapy is currently being studied as a relief for larynx cancer patients. (Hyperbaric oxygen therapy consists of breathing oxygen which is at an atmospheric pressure greater than sea level. It is being studied to compliment radiation therapy.) Massage is used to relieve fatigue for all forms of cancer.

Another form of alternative therapy used for fighting the symptoms of cancer is coupling pancreatic enzymes with chemotherapy for the use in pancreatic cancer treatment. Pancreatic enzymes are proteins secreted from the pancreas that help in food digestion.

There is a distinction between complimentary medicine and alternative medicine. Complimentary medicine is used along with conventional medicine; whereas alternative is used instead of. Studies show that better long term results were achieved with complimentary medicine on advanced stages of cancer, while alternative medicine seemed to help early stage cancers. The study is called CAM, (complimentary alternative medicine) and statistics show that 36% of adults with various stages of cancer use both therapies. If you include megavitamin therapy in this statistic the numbers almost double to 62%. 79% out of almost 500 cancer patients use some form of complimentary or alternative therapy for cancer symptoms. (Statistics taken from www.cam.com.)

Possibly the most beneficial part of CAM therapy is that patients can feel as if they are taking some form of control over their cancer, and that increases the quality of life and chances for survival. Bringing relief of pain and increasing hope for cancer patients is reason enough for these foundations to continue to receive grants and continue their studies.

If you are considering CAM therapy, there are some questions that you should ask the health provider before you begin treatment. One of the most important is will the treatment be covered under your health insurance and if so, are there any clauses you should know about? If the therapy is being sponsored as part of a clinical trial, find out who is sponsoring it so you will know if the trial is being conducted by an unbiased company with no marketing credits to be gained by the outcome.

You'll also want to ask if the therapy will interfere with any conventional treatment you might be receiving at the same time. Usually the answer is no-that's the nature of alternative and complimentary medicine-but you should have all the information before agreeing to any type of treatment. Ask also if there will be any side effects, or if the documented benefits outweigh the risks, if any, involved.

### On Becoming an Alternative Medical Practitioner

Healing through alternative medicine is a broad subject, traditionally referred to as practices and applications not usually taught by conventional or western medical schools as treatment for illnesses. Alternative medicine is typically not covered by health insurance, although acupuncture, massage, and chiropractic have recently gotten the go ahead.

For those of you interested in becoming alternative medicine providers, the practice is divided into seven major categories: Bioelectricmagnetic applications-which include magnet therapy, diet, nutrition, and lifestyle changes (homeopathic practices), herbal medicine, manual healing, (Chinese medicine, massage, acupuncture) and biological treatments.

Alternative medicine is meant to treat the body holistically-body, mind, and spirit, and is highly based on preventative practices. That is, Alt. med. is geared toward preventing rather than simply treating symptoms of ailments. Actually, only about 30% of the world uses what we call western or modern medicine. The other 70% use holistic or alternative medicine and Americans are just now catching up.

The good news is that American doctors are beginning to see the benefits of alternative forms of therapy and more of them are beginning to add some form of alternative medicine to their practice. "Mainstream" doctors are beginning to refer patients for massage therapy, surgeons are referring to chiropractors. The result is that the terms "mainstream" and "alternative" are beginning to blur.

Alternative medicine is being used along with other alternative therapies or traditional therapies (called "complimentary") and reflects a shift in attitude. It seems people are much more accepting of alternative medicine if it is used in conjunction with conventional methods of treatment rather than as an "alternative" or "instead of."

Professional alternative medicine practitioners are trained by accredited schools and practice in established locations-no back alley medicine here-you must meet all the entry requirements of the holistic medicine schools and maintain excellent skills to become accredited. Each health care system has its own accreditation, and includes Traditional Oriental Medicine, acupuncture, homeopathy, naturopathy, anthroposophy, and ayurvedic (Indian) medicine. Each system has its own theory of illness (although if you study them separately you will see that they are very much the same indeed, which is another feather in alternative medicine's cap-to have the same principles work on either end of the world), an educational plan to teach theory and practice, a support system and a legal and ethical committee to answer to. All have the need to restore balance as a common denominator.

Homeopath medicine is used world wide, and involves natural animal, plant, and mineral substances. Practitioners of homeopath medicine usually are also accredited acupuncturists and are regulated by the food and drug administration. They treat acute and chronic diseases and into preventative therapies and promoting good health in order to prevent sickness. Homeopathy very much is able to combine modern medicine with natural and herbal care.

Native American alternative medicine involves much sweating and expelling of toxins which cause imbalance and disease. This is achieved by the use of herbs and teas, and a lot of heat. Ceremonial dances and chants add to the mystical properties of the healing.

Or maybe you're interested in working in the bioelectromagnetic field of alternative medicine. Working with magnets is growing in popularity as people are beginning to discover the benefits of wearing magnetic insoles in their shoes and sleeping on magnetically charged mattress pads.

The magnets increase blood flow and bring about circulatory health which lessens back pain and headaches.

Chances are you've decided to enter the world of alternative medicine because you've had a good experience with it. Your current health provider can help you research the area of your choice and give you advice as to how to proceed.

### **Ayurvedic Medicine**

The legend of the beginning of ayurvedic medicine is that the one creator, Brahma, taught the theories and practices to one of the animal lords, who taught it to the Asvins-the divine twins. They taught this to the chief of the shining ones, called Indra. These were the deities of ancient verdict times.

As mankind fell victim and suffered from ailments and disease the wise men went to Indra and were taught the ancient remedies and healing cures. This is the knowledge of medicine, which is divided into 8 separate branches of the divine tree.

- Kaya chikitsa is the medicine of the internal organs and workings of the body;
- Baala is the study of the medicine needed in order to heal children;
- Urdhvanga is the original study of the ears, nose and throat (as well as dentistry.)
- All surgery, including plastic surgery, is called Salya;
- The study of toxicology-stemming originally from the poison extracted from bug bites-is Danstra.
- The study of what we now know as Alzheimer's and other diseases of the age advanced is called Rasayana
- The study of pregnancy and gyneocology is Prasuti;
- The study of mental illness and demon possession is the treatment called Graha.

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

The belief is that there are three elements in /of the body which cause disease. These are called

Vata, Pitta and Kapha. We will talk about each one in turn.

Vata: We are all made up of space and air, with some light, water, and earth thrown in. Vata

transmits perceptions to the mind and body and maintains the body's natural balance. If this

energy which is used to transmit so much of the outside world to our inner selves becomes

imbalanced, disease sets in.

**Pitta:** This is the energy responsible for vision, digestion, heat, hunger and thirst, happiness and

intelligence. When this element is out of alignment, it results in depression, weight gain or loss,

dehydration, apathy, and digestive problems.

**Kapha** disease is the result of lack of conserving and stabilizing the body, we commonly call

them viruses or "bugs."

All disease is called Vyaadhi. It is the state of the being when we are full of discomfort or pain,

but while all are caused by an imbalance in one of the three elements, they are treated according

to the classification of the trauma:

Adhyatmika: physical and constitutional (physical injury, hereditary, and pre-disposition)

Adhibhautika: contributed to environment (allergies, etc.)

Aadhidaivika: contributed to gods or spirits (demons. mental imbalances)

So how does Ayurvedic treatment differ from modern medicine? Practitioners of ayurvedic

medicine believe that although antibiotics have their uses (take into consideration post surgery

antibiotics to edge out infection or post transplant antibiotics which if not taken will surely cause

certain death) ayurvedic doctors would rather see the balance of the body resume as quickly as

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

possible. The drugs used in ayurveda are derived from vegetables and minerals, with plant alkaloids as the active ingredients.

While western medicine relies on this basic principle, the derivatives are often chemically rather than naturally based. Before you study up on this medicine further and decide to grow your own medicinal herbs, be forewarned that where the plants grow have everything to do with their potency and ability to fight infection. You absolutely must have the right balance of alkaline and acid in your soil, as well as stringent water and light conditions.

Some of the remedies might surprise you, as they are virtually the same as Grandma used. The Ayurvedic remedy for a hacking cough? Equal parts honey and the juice from a baked lemon. Grandma probably didn't know to bake the lemon to increase the acidity, but you get the point.

### **Apitherapy**

Bee Therapy is the treatment of ailments with the use of products made from the common honeybee's venom and honey. These medicines include bee pollen, raw honey, propolis and royal jelly. Although scientific studies have not proved the theories that apitherapy works, products like royal jelly have become an increasingly popular item sold on convenience store counters as an energy serum and made into beauty products.

Hippocrates used the venom from bees to treat joint ailments such as arthritis, and a more modern day doctor Phillip Terc claimed that bee stings help rheumatism in an article written in 1888.

There are five basic honeybee products:

Venom is either injected by needle or allowing the bee to sting the affected area. This is the most complex form of apitherapy and the only one where you must consult a practitioner. Users say the benefits far outweigh getting repeatedly stung by bees. Patients presenting with tendonitis, for instance, can be helped with two or three sessions, whereas the pain associated with degenerative bone diseases can only be alleviated through several sessions a week for at least six months. Be sure to get an allergy test for beestings before attempting this form of therapy. The venom contains natural anti-inflammatory chemicals which are more potent than, say, hydrocortisone for tendonitis and arthritis.

**Pollen** has been found to be a good treatment for seasonal allergies, and is commonly marketed as an energy supplement. Pollen is often used in bee beauty products and is believed to slow the aging process, although there exists no scientific evidence to support this claim.

**Raw honey** is full of "b" vitamins (no pun intended!) and is a quick energy booster, like cane sugar or fructose. This is not processed honey-it has not been filtered or heat treated-and there are actual studies showing that putting a poultice of raw honey on an open wound can dramatically slow the spread of infection causing bacteria.

**Royal Jelly** is produced in the salivary glands of the worker bee in order to feed the queen, hence the name. Because this milk white substance is thought to help the queen live so long and make her more fertile, products made from royal jelly are marketed for beauty supply. While these claims are unsubstantiated, studies on humans found that royal jelly can lower levels of cholesterol.

Bees can make their own glue to stick their hives together and repair the walls. This bee glue is called **Propolis** and is made from the sap of conifers or poplar trees. Products made from bee materials for the purpose of creating salves and chap sticks are made from propolis. It is also considered by apitherapy enthusiasts to be an antioxidant.

Other reported health benefits are the breaking down and softening of scar tissue as a cosmetic application, the decrease of fatigue and spasms associated with suffers of MS, and the antitoxins can be beneficial in keeping AIDS patients from contracting flu's and viruses.

Apitherapists have no licensing requirements or credentialing organizations. Some are physician's who believe that it works to lessen joint pain in their patients, most that use it are or once were patients of apitherapy themselves. The most important precaution you can take before

exploring this option for treatment is to get an allergy test. If you have a reaction to the bee pollen often used in juice bar health drinks, you are probably allergic to bee pollen and should forego this type of treatment. If you have heart disease or diabetes you should not seek apitherapy, and never give any type of honey to infants.

Raw honey may contain fungus, so the AIDS patients that might be helped through the propolis antioxidants could be harmed through the use of unprocessed honey. Lastly, there are no recommended dosage standards, so exercise caution when first starting to experiment with the benefits of apitherapy.

#### Biofeedback

Biofeedback is a fancy machine used basically the same way a thermometer or scale is used. When we are sick, we use a thermometer to determine if we have a fever. Depending on how high the fever is, we decide how we want to handle it. (Take over the counter fever reducers or get to the emergency room.) A thermometer is telling us the bio-feedback- the information from our bodies- we need to make the decision. It's the same principle with large and more complicated biofeedback machines.

These machines are used to chart internal functions with more accuracy than a human alone is capable of, and the results are used to determine and then gauge how well the treatment is working.

As an example, say you as a biofeedback patient need to learn how to relax, because you're headed for a stroke. Along with a change in diet and exercise, you need to learn how to stay calm. A biofeedback machine hooked up to you in the office, you learn at what level of stress you start to have physical problems (which are indicated by lights or a buzzer, what ever the machine does to indicate an off balance of heart rate or stressed - tightened- muscles.) the object

is for the patient to practice slowing down their heart rate or relax their muscles until the machines light dims, or buzzer stops going off. This is used as a gauge to help patients learn how to listen to and control their bodies. The biofeedback therapist teaches the patient exercises and techniques to use for adjusting the body's rhythm.

In the 1960's laboratory experiments were being conducted to examine research subject's brain wave activity, blood pressure, and other functions of the body which are under normal situations are not controlled voluntarily. The term biofeedback was born. The outcomes of these experiments was hoped to be increased creativity at will-by a person being able to change their own brain patterns-or even more important, the ability to decrease ones own blood pressure, making prescription blood pressure medication unnecessary.

Although this hope was found to be unrealistic-too many variables-it has been recorded that biofeedback can help with other conditions such as chronic pain and stress reduction. Biofeedback techniques can help with migraines, digestive disorders, and dangerous rhythms of heartbeat. The basic treatment involves teaching the patient different forms of relaxation to adjust the different levels of heart rate and breathing, digesting, etc. the gift of biofeedback is that it serves to remind health care providers and patients that our thoughts and emotions do play a big role in causing and treating symptoms of illness.

A lot of the outcome depends on the patient. You must adhere to regimented eating and exercise habits and change your stressful lifestyle in order to achieve results. You need to commit to learning and practicing stress relieving techniques. Relaxation seems to be the key in biofeedback, and although scientists can not yet determine exactly how it all works, they are able to document that biofeedback does, in fact, teach patients how to control seemingly involuntary conditions of the nervous and circulatory systems. This is thought to be part of the flight or fight reflex system that we all have, and once had much more strongly, when humans were threatened with physical harm more than any other.

When we experience stress today, our bodies still react with the same type of response we did as early man. Our pupils dilate and we start to sweat. Our heart rate increases, etc. but because we live in a "civilized" society now, we can no longer just lash out at seeming threats. So we hold it in and get sick. The practice of recognizing these signs and symptoms of stress in our bodies and the ability to control them-thus not becoming ill-is at the heart of biofeedback.

#### **Traditional Chinese Medicine**

Traditional Chinese medicine is gaining popularity in the U.S., as more and more people are learning the benefits of acupuncture, acupressure, deep massage, Qigong, and the herbal medicines. Westerners are the new kids on the block when it comes to receiving these treatments, as over a quarter of the population of the world practices TCM, also known as Oriental medicine.

The National Institute of Health and the World Health Organization believe TCM to be a viable alternative to Western medicine, and now many health insurance companies will cover acupuncture as a treatment for various ailments. Very exciting for those of us who find acupuncture to be a great help in lessening pain and improving circulation.

Acupuncture originated in China around 3,000 years ago and is the most common form of medical procedure in the rest of the world, because the same treatment not only relieves immediate pain, it is a preventative procedure because it realigns the Qi (pronounced "Chee.")

The Qi is the body's vital energy, all things rise from Qi and it flows and connects a person to the earth and sky. It is also the source of the body's natural healing, all disorders can be traced to a

Qi imbalance, and the acupuncture points on the body release the bound Qi and allow it to flow naturally-the body can then begin to heal itself.

Diagnosis in acupuncture involves the practitioner asking a long list of questions, some usually considered by Americans to be of a private nature. The questions consist of everything from listing sleeping patterns to a typical day meals to how many times the patient has a bowel movement in a 24 hour period. These are necessary questions, as the more information the acupuncturist has, the better to tell where the Qi is blocked.

The patient typically will then lie down on a massage table (in the East acupuncture is usually done in the sitting position) and the practitioner will insert very thin needles into some of the 2,000 plus points in the body which connect to 14 pathways, or medians. The insertion of the needles does not hurt, and contrary to what you may have heard, he/she does not twist or bore them into the skin. They are inserted just underneath the surface and the patent is left in a soothing, dimmed room for about an hour. There are different sizes and lengths of needles, each for a specific ailments and point. The needles are made of super thin stainless steel and are pliable; they are discarded after each use.

Another form of TCM is herbal remedies; these are often used in conjunction with acupuncture. Because all things are interconnected, pains and conditions in the body have a lot to do with one's emotions and thinking process. That is why people who experience chronic pain are also frequently depressed. TCM practitioners will often give the patient herbs to help relax or calm them along with the acupuncture sessions. This is called tonic herbalism, and some popular herbs used are probably already in your kitchen. Green tea and ginseng are two of the most well known herbs used in TCM, but here are some others-considered "warm" foods which will help maintain good health and restore balance to a depleted Qi: Rice and noodles, broccoli, egg whites, fish and chicken. It is no coincidence that these are some of the main ingredients in all Eastern cooking.

In order to get a holistic view of TCM, we have covered acupuncture (prevention and treatment), herbal remedies and diet, it is only right that we should touch on exercise. Enter Qigong (Pronounced Chee Kung.) Qi, of course, still means energy, and gong means work or practice. The art and practice of Qigong involves practicing posture, breathing, meditation, and slow regulated movement of the limbs. Qigong is a great exercise, and because of its popularity, you can usually find classes in your area simply by opening the phone book.

#### **Chiropractics And Alternative Medicine**

With so many different alternative methods of treatment in the world today, you may not know that one of these treatments includes chiropractics. This is a form of treatment that has been in our society for years and not even acknowledged anymore as an alternative method of treatment. There are many theories that coincide with chiropractics. The main theory being that the vertebrae is not properly aligned. This is what contributes to a lot of diseases, illnesses and pains. The method of chiropractors is to apply slight pressure to these vertebrae and allow them to put themselves back in place. This is only one method of chiropractors. Most chiropractors concern themselves with more than just your spine. They are concerned with your health, stress levels and the lifestyle that you life. All of these contribute to your physical conditions.

Chiropractors have been known to cure and treat many diseases such as: asthma, arthritis, back problems, bed wetting, bronchitis, migraines, menstrual problems and many others. When you first hear these problems, you would not think that a chiropractor, someone concerning themselves with your spine, would be able help you in any way. Well this assumption would be

wrong. Your spine has a lot to do with the way you live and the pain you feel. Whether you feel this pain in your back or in other places, chiropractic help can work for whatever is ailing you.

This type of alternative treatment is completely safe and cost effective. You do not have to spend a lot of money to have this treatment completed and in most cases, chiropractic services are covered in your health insurance plans. This is how popular and ever growing this field of alternative medicine is. There are so many alternative medical treatments that are surfacing in the Western world today that sometimes it may be hard to tell which one is the best one for you to try. If you do your research, you will easily find the best one for you to try first. By taking the first step to find a practitioner to help you with your alternative treatment search you are well on your way to feeling healthier, mentally and physically.

Chiropractors are no longer hard to find. There is more than likely at least a dozen in your very town. Chiropractors have all been trained properly and are experts at what they do. Once you describe your symptoms to them, they are able to instantly pin-point the area of your spine that can contribute to such an ailment. After just one treatment you will notice a large difference in your condition. The one aspect of chiropractors is that one visit is not enough. You must make several visits in order to fully treat your condition to the full extent of the treatment.

If you visit your personal physician first, they may refer you to a great chiropractor to assist you with your ailment. When your doctor is referring you to a chiropractor you know that this treatment is something that you can place all of your trust in. Take this method of alternative treatment into consideration if you have one of the pains or diseases that was listed above. You can believe that chiropractics can assist you with your problem and you can save your money with this treatment as well.

Take the first step by locating a chiropractor in your area and make your first appointment. You will be filled with confidence in this alternative treatment just from the first session.

#### **Choosing The Perfect Practitioner**

When you set out to find a great practitioner, there are many barriers that you will find. You will instantly see how hard it becomes to find a good practitioner who suits all your needs and who you feel comfortable with. You may also run into many practitioners who may fool you with the qualifications that they actually have. The last thing you want to do is find yourself in the hands of a fraud. Below are some great tips and steps that you can follow to help you to find a great practitioner.

- 1.) The first step in finding the perfect practitioner for you is to locate the ones that are located close to your area. This can be done by searching through the yellow pages or web site searches. Searching through the internet is the number one choice in finding a practitioner.
- 2.) Now that you have located a few practitioners in your area, the next step is to find out as

much information about them as possible. The more information you have the better your decision. You need to look into their qualifications, find out their personality, how many years of practice, and anything else that you can find out.

3.) Finding out what type of affiliations they have in your society is something that is very important. The more affiliations they have, and the better the reputation, the more confident you will feel giving this practitioner a chance. If you have heard nothing about a practitioner, than it makes it harder to take that risk.

These first three steps are essential in your progress in finding a great practitioner. They are extensive and may take awhile, but the time spent finding a good practitioner is time well spent. Before you call to arrange the first consultation, you need to be sure that the practitioner you have chosen fits the following criteria.

- Reasonable distance from your home.
- Reliable qualifications
- Great reputation in the society
- Been practicing for a good length of time
- Experienced with treating the problems you are going in for
- You are happy with the treatment methods that are going to be used
- You are happy with the price

This is a very important list of criteria that needs to be met. If there is even one of these factors that are not met, then you need to choose another practitioner. A practitioner is not a decision that you make on a whim. It takes a great deal of information and thought before choosing the practitioner that you feel will be right for you. You have to take into consideration the illness that you need to have treated. Some practitioners have different specialties and qualifications. This is the most important detail when searching for your practitioner.

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

Taking all of these pieces of advice and researched steps to follow, you are on the right track to finding a great practitioner. Choosing a practitioner is something that will take a lot of time and a lot of research. When the right practitioner is found you will instantly realize that the time you spent searching was well worth it.

#### **Color Therapy**

Both Egyptians and Greeks built temples of healing and specific colors. Color therapy is a big part of Chinese medicine and Ayurvedic practices, and much research has been done in the area of light and color therapy as an addition to traditional therapies and treatments.

In America, Dr. Harry Spitler found that he could significantly increase a patient's reaction to therapy and treatment by changing the amount and color of light entering the eyeball, producing physiological and psychological changes. Today there are literally thousands of practitioners of color therapy, unfortunately, anyone with a series of different colored lights in their office may

be able to pass themselves off as a color therapist, so ask as many questions of them as they are asking of you during the initial visit, and leave if they can not answer them to your satisfaction.

First of all color therapy is considered complimentary medicine, and a good and reputable color therapist will refer you to another practitioner for treatment of your ailment(s), using color therapy only in conjunction with their recommendations.

Color therapy is based on creating balance and enhancing energy. Using seven colors of the light spectrum along with proper placement on each Charka of the body, these colors resonate with the body's own healing energies to alleviate stress, headaches, etc. Each color has its own wavelength and feeds the energy of the corresponding Charka. The colors and their corresponding Charkas are as follows:

- 1) Violet = the crown of the head
- 2) Indigo = the brow
- 3) Blue = the throat
- 4) Green = the heart
- 5) Yellow = the solar plexus
- 6) Orange = the lower tummy area
- 7) Red = the base or groin

Each charka is thought of as an energy wheel, with each color as a cog in the machine of the body. When one cog is out of alignment, the entire "machine" runs improperly or breaks down, so good health is achieved by keeping all seven cogs flowing proper energy to each part of the body.

During the first session the color therapist you will be asked a series of questions and they will explain the various methods of treatment. They should also discuss the use of color in every day

life for balancing energy. (How the different colors of clothing and decorations in your home affect your charka balance.)

Because color has an effect on all of us physically, mentally, emotionally, and spiritually, the therapist can determine which color energy you are lacking in your life and "prescribe" different colors or combinations thereof along with light therapy in addition to other holistic treatments in order to bring your life on all four levels back into balance.

For example, the crown color is violet, which is connected to the organ of the brain and relates to self knowledge and/or spiritual awareness. This color has had good effects in working with depression, memory loss, and even Alzheimer's patients. It is considered a "cool" color to have calming properties. Blue relates to self expression and the digestive tract, green relates to the heart and breast and helps with the immune system. Yellow is a warm color and has an effect of stimulating the stomach and liver. The color relates to self worth. Orange is a color for sociability and creativity. It governs the uterus, bowels, ovaries, and testes. People wear it for joy and self confidence. Red stimulates the appetite and interestingly enough is often used in restaurant decoration.

Lie on your back with your feet up and the cycle begins all over again, as the charkas run in line from the top of your big toe to the edge of your heel, each color represented. You may also want to research that there is an essential oil or combination of essential oils in relation to each of the charkas.

Charkas on animals run from the back of their necks to the base of their tails, and oftentimes healing colors are used with crystals to increase energy output.

Absolute Beginner's Guide to Alternative Medicine
Conventional Treatments VS Alternative Treatments
There are not as many differences between these two types of treatments as you may think.
There are however, quite a few large differences that may change your mind regarding whichever form of treatment you normally use.
Conventional methods of treatments are treatments that everyone has used at one point in their
life. These conventional methods include treatments such as, prescription medication, scientific

By  $\underline{\text{Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com}}$ 

methods, x-rays and the list goes on. Everyone is familiar with these types of treatments and at one point or another has undergone one or more of them. Conventional treatment seems to have taken over the medical establishment. Some patients feel more at ease knowing they are taking pills and doing what their doctor tells them, some people do not need this. These are the people who prefer to use alternative methods of treatments.

Have you ever tried any alternative methods of treatments? Alternative treatments require a judgment call. It takes a big step for some people to move away from the conventional medical treatments and try something new. Sometimes a change in treatment is all you need to feel that much better. Alternative treatments include:

Acupuncture

Aromatherapy

Massage

Meditation

Homeopathy

Herbs

These forms of treatment have become more and more popular in the last few years. The use of alternative medicine and treatments are beginning to be used more and more when the conventional methods are found to be ineffective. There are many diseases, chronic pains and illnesses that are found to be incurable and even sometimes untreatable. This is when patients find themselves searching for alternative treatments to ease their pain. No matter what your paid is, anyone of the alternative treatments listed above can help. These methods are meant to not only ease your physical pain, but to also relieve your mental and spiritual stresses and tensions. It may be hard to belief but stress and tension can create and increase the pains of your disease. These alternative methods relief this stress, therefore relieving your pain. It is hard for some people to make this jump to alternative treatments, but in the past few years, alternative

treatments has become not so far of a jump.

As you can see there is really only one single difference between these two forms of treatments. Conventional methods of treatments only focus on the physical ailments and nothing else. Where the alternative methods of treatments focus on the entire body and soul. Alternative methods do require a bit more work than the conventional methods. They require a lot of self discipline. If you are not willing to put the effort in, than it is doubtful that you will see any results from these methods. Conventional methods take absolutely no work from you as the patient except going to your doctor and taking the medicine they prescribe for you. It is based on trust not belief.

For serious, even life threatening diseases or illnesses you may want to consider using both of these methods simultaneously. When deciding whether this is right for you, it is very important to check with your doctor before undergoing any alternative treatments. You want to avoid any negative interference. If used properly, you can live an enjoyable life without stress and pain as well as controlling your illness with your conventional methods.

There are some great differences between these two forms of treatment, but if used correctly, they can compliment each other in a very positive way. Depending on why you want to use the alternative methods and what your pains or ailments are you can choose the right alternative method to compliment your illness in the best way possible. Sometimes different can be good!

#### **Craniosacral Therapy**

Based in osteopathy, CST was originally developed by physician John E. Upledger at Michigan State University after an eight year study as a professor of biomechanics. Dr. William Sutherland had pioneered the idea through his work in cranial osteopathy. Dr. Upledger was assisting with a neck surgery when he noticed rhythmic movement of a system later to become known as the

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

craiosacral system. CST evaluates and helps the functioning of the craniosacral system-the membranes and fluid-that surround the spinal cord and brain.

Using extremely light pressure on the head, restrictions are released in order to improve the central nervous system flow and function by feeling the rhythm of the cranioscaral system. This method is used as a holistic and preventative approach to healing and preventing central nervous system problems and is particularly helpful ion alleviating the pain and even the cause of migraines, chronic neck and back pain, and motor coordination problems. This theory and resulting techniques have also been reported as having a positive effect on relieving colic in infants and chronic fatigue.

Practitioners of craniosacral therapy claim to be able to locate and release what are referred to as energy cysts, where energy has built up and then become blocked, as in neck pain from holding ones neck at a particular angle all day at work. This has proven to be an extremely effective and powerful technique, and can cause the recipient to relive all sorts of past injuries, emotional as well as physical. Suppressed emotions inhibit structural releases, so uncontrollable emotional outbursts-such as crying- are common during therapy. An experienced and reputable carniosacral therapist will have the skills to help you move through these memories and sensations and out the other side of them. He/she will be able to listen attentively and remind you that whatever caused the pain in the past is no longer present in the future. Once everything is unblocked and realigned, the patient may exhibit better listening and memory, comprehension skills.

What will happen at your session? Wear loose clothing and feel free to remove your shoes. You will lie on a massage table and the lights will be dimmed. The therapist will typically sit at your head first, and place their finger lightly on either side of your temples. It is quiet and you must lie still, they are listening. They will pick up the tension in your temples or a clenched jaw line. They will then move down to your torso and work their way to your feet. What sensations you may experience during the session will be unique to each individual, but typically you will relax

to the point of falling asleep. You may even begin to recall hidden memories and express emotion, as previously described.

Many sessions use other types of therapy to help strengthen the system. Chiropractic is often used to realign the spine, relieving pressure all the way to the clenched jaw, or acupressure or acupuncture is used to help increase the chi flow. This entirely holistic approach to cure and prevention of the body's ailments is fast becoming an increasingly popular alternative to conventional methods of physical care wherein only pain pills are prescribed or invasive surgery with long convalescent post op care is required. Unfortunately, most medical coverage, although beginning to change its opinion of alternative medicine, still does not cover most holistic care therapies. Acupuncture, massage and chiropractic were the leading therapies to be covered by health insurance.

There are certain conditions where the therapies of CST are not especially helpful. These include conditions where varietal increases in brain pressure would not enable the ailment to dissipate. Acute aneurysm, cerebral hemorrhage or severe bleeding disorders can be worsened through CST therapy and should be referred out to another practitioner. If you elect to see a CST provider, your number of sessions will vary with the severity of your disorder, usually 2-3 treatments a week for several weeks is the average length of therapy.

#### Five Tips for Bringing Body, Mind, and Soul Together

What are you passionate about? What brings your mind, body, and soul together? Whether it's a daily meditation or prayer, a rigid diet system, or just a good book, the outcome of being able to

combined these three aspects of yourself can bring about the balance that most people wish they had in their lives.

Although we talk a lot about balance, most people leave out the concept of the soul, mostly because it's not very well understood by Westerns. I submit that what moves your soul is also what causes you to feel the type of energy that can only be described as passionate.

That doesn't mean sexual passion, that means spiritual passion and the best example I know of is listening to Southern Baptist gospel music. That's what does it for me, anyway. This type of music lifts me up and reminds me that there is a much bigger world out there than the daily happenings in mine, so I ask you again, what makes you passionate? Here are five tips to help you decide:

- 1) Future goals are supposed to inspire passion, are yours worthy of your mind, body, and spirit? Please don't tell me they have to do with money, which is great, if that's what you're into, but the process of attaining these goals should be what causes the passion, because what makes the goal so much sweeter was the journey that went with achieving it. Try picking a goal like exploring three new forms of spirituality this season, instead.
- 2) Remember your accomplishments, one of the best ways to nurture your body, mind, and spirit is to remember how much good you do, not get down on yourself for every little mistake. The fastest way to crush your soul is to constantly tell yourself that you screwed up, that you're no good. The soul and mind will eventually believe you, and your body will follow by becoming sick.
- 3) Create happiness scenes. This is a form of meditation where you practice taking your mind to a safe and happy place that you either create or plan to go to someday. When stress rears its ugly

head, go to your safe place for a minute. (Yes, this tip is made fun of in the movies all the time, but it works, it really does.)

- 4) Look forward to something, plan to get away. Nothing seems to nurture the body, mind, and soul better than physically leaving and finding a new place to explore, even if it's for the weekend. Plan a weekend trip and get away to the mountains or the beach, whichever direction your heart takes you. Now here's the best part-go alone. When was the last time you spent sometime away with no one else but you? This can be very relaxing; you don't have to worry about entertaining anyone else but you.
- 5) Practice affirmations, find a stress reliever and practice it. We talked a little about this in number 2, but pick three affirmations and say them out loud to your self in the mirror every day. This has been proven to work! If you tell yourself something about yourself enough times, you will make it true. It seems so easy for people to believe that when it comes to saying negative things to our selves, why is it so hard to believe that it works the other way, too? Three simple affirmations to get you started are:

"I am always safe and secure."

"The universe provides everything I need."

"My income is ever increasing."

Yoga is one of the most popular types of alternative medical treatments and is growing rapidly every year. Yoga is more commonly known as a mere physical therapy treatment. Hath a yoga is only one of the many types of yoga that exists in the world today. Yoga was originally meant to be a spiritual treatment of the mind and the soul. It has, in today's world, become more of a physical treatment than anything else. Hatha yoga is the type of yoga that prepares your body for its spiritual journey. This is mainly done with physical and breathing exercises as well as asceticism. This type of yoga requires the most physical exercise than any of the other types of yoga.

A few of the main factors for Hatha yoga are concentration on your breathing and your posture. This type of concentration can be more difficult than you think. Once you try this for yourself and see what this type of concentration can do, you will want to continue with this type of yoga. The purpose of practicing a great posture is to practice great meditation. You need to find a position that you can sit in for a long period of time. If you cannot be comfortable in your meditation and yoga positions, then you will be unsuccessful. The more postures and positions that you can acquire, a better meditative state will result.

Hatha is the form of yoga that anyone should begin with. Hatha begins with the basics of yoga and teaches you the inner workings of meditation and how you should begin. Once you master your own postures and positions of meditation comfort, it is time to master your breathing patterns. If you can master your own breathing patterns, than mastering your mind is not far out of reach for you. It takes many steps to reach these different levels of meditation and yoga. With practice and concentration anyone can do it.

If you are beginning your new adventure with yoga, Hatha is the form of yoga that you should begin with. If you want your yoga career to be successful you must begin with the proper steps and then learn in the right order. If you only learn the superficial methods of yoga, then you will

not experience the desired results from this amazing technique of holistic meditation.

In today's world, Hatha yoga mostly used for its physical exercise. We do not take advantage of the other benefits that Hatha yoga can give to us. It is a form of yoga that if done properly, can heal you in the most holistic way possible. Hatha yoga does evolve from its physical exercises. It is these exercises that begin and promote the mind and soul healing. No matter why you are participating in yoga, you can receive all of these benefits. The only way you can recognize them or use them to your benefit is to practice the other side of yoga, meditation. If you are unaware that these features, they will be of no use to you. When practicing yoga, you need to be aware of everything going on within you. Pay attention to yourself and you will instantly be able to see the changes that are going on within you.

Hatha yoga can be easy to learn if you are open minded and want to learn. It is a technique that can be mastered if you put all your energy and concentration into it. By learning the techniques of Hatha yoga, you are well on your way to an alternative way of healing in the most holistic way possible.

#### **Healing with Crystals**

A crystal is made up of minerals which become crystalline through atoms and ions arraigned in geometrically precise patterns. The most common crystal is the quartz, or clear, pointed crystal which became popular in the mid-late eighties, when crystal and metaphysics shops sprang up all over the U.S.

Crystals were popular long before the U.S. tried to commercialize the heck out of them, though.

Archeologists discovered crystals in graves during excavations in Europe, Middle East, Russia, and Africa. These crystal were dozens of different gems, consisting of amber jewelry, lapis, turquoise, and garnet carvings of goddesses. They were placed in the graves so that they were thought to have been used in the funeral rites as protection and totems, for some were carved in the shapes of animals and birds, intended to escort the departed into the next life.

In the Boyne Valley of Ireland is the solar temple, New grange. It is older than the Egyptian pyramids, and constructed so that the sun would align with the seventy foot long entranceway during the Winter solstice. The roof was made entirely of white quartz crystals and was probably a spectacular sight on the morning of December 21st.

In Egypt, Lapis was considered to be a stone reserved for royalty; it was ground and rubbed into the brow of the pharaohs, to drive out spiritual impurity. Malachite was used to ornate the crowns of the pharaohs-it would help them rule wisely because it helped with eyesight! Their scared scarabs were carved from every precious and semi-precious gemstone and crystal available.

The Mayans made mirrors from pyrite, and obsidian was used to make the sacrificial knives used to cut out the still beating heart from captive enemies. They also believed that if you followed a

rainbow to its end, you would not find a pot of gold, but turquoise, which provided a bridge between heaven and earth.

As far as the use for alternative medicine goes, Mayan Indians used crystals for diagnosis and treatment of diseases, and believed that a good person's soul would go into crystals upon death, and become the energy used to heal others. A comforting thought, actually, for you to live on as healing energy.

A crystal's energy is made up of vibrations, and since a human is basically also made from vibration, energy and water, the use of a crystal to heal or reset energy is as old as mankind and found in every culture. The very sight of them awakens our senses, and to gaze and meditate upon them is thought to help restore balance and liven the sick and apathetic.

The belief is that energy is held blocked in our bodies-the energy needed for prosperity, love, and basic health, when the crystals are placed on these points of our body which represent the different levels of consciousness and areas of the body-see charkas-the quartz or other crystal will realign and improve the energy in this area of the body.

For instance, say you have a tummy ache, or better yet, on going sour stomach problems. The proper quartz placed on the lower abdomen will help restore the energy to this area. The crystal has to be charged first, however.

Austrian crystals are man made crystals which enhance the spectrum when light shines through them. The simplest way to charge your medicine crystals before use is to lay them in the spot where the sunlight from the Austrian crystal hits the floor. This will fill the crystal with energy and "charge" it for use. You can then have your patient lay down on their back and, with the help of a charka and crystal chart, lay the appropriate crystal on the appropriate position on the patient's body, and Meditating through the procedure and soft chanting of affirmations help the healing process along.

#### **Herbal Remedies**

There are as many different kinds of herbal remedies as there are regions, reason being is simple. Nature provided different herbs for use in healing for every region, so a curry based remedy in India will work just as well as say, a chamomile based remedy in England.

Herbal remedies are often used in conjunction with acupuncture to relieve a wide variety of ailments, and there are thousands of tea variations for ailments as well, but for this article we're going to stick to herbal remedies like poultices rather than teas, and try to stick with the ones which can be found in a local herb shop.

Unless you are very good at growing your own herbs, you should buy them from an herbalist, at least until you've had a lot of practice at growing your own. Herbs can vary in strength greatly due to the temperature and way in which they are grown, so in order to get the right strength it is suggested you use apothecary herbs at first. (All are to be taken externally)

Here is a list of common ailments and the herbal remedy that anyone can use, to get you started:

Acne: One of the best acne remedies is to rub a half a cut clove of garlic on your face after washing it, but because most people don't want to smell like garlic, the next best remedy is to mix 1:10 lavender with witch hazel. Witch hazel is a natural astringent, and lavender has healing properties. You can use tea tree oil in place of lavender if the person is male; it smells a little more masculine and works just as well.

Anxiety: Lavender again, only this time get pure essential oil (also available at your local co op or herb shop) and make a compress of it for use on your forehead. A compress is made by

heating a small amount of oil and soaking piece of cotton cloth in it, and then squeezing it out and folding it across your forehead-or affected area-when the compress goes cold, repeat the process until you are feeling better.

Bruises can be relieved by using Hyssop leaves and flowers and boiling them into a tincture. Strain the liquid from the leaves and flowers and soak a strip of cotton in it to make a compress, and then press the compress over the bruise, pressing and stroking the area. This is a little uncomfortable, but the combination of hyssop and heat as well as pressure will help get the blood moving again, thus lessening the bruise.

Minor burns; No doubt you've heard of using comfrey as a poultice for burns, but you can also use pure aloe juice. Just rub aloe juice onto the affected area and keep it clean and dry, except for the aloe. Comfrey can be made into a burn cream by crushing the stems and flowers into a fine powder (two ounces), and then mixing it with two ounces of beeswax which you have melted in a double boiler. Add one cup of vegetable oil and a little water. Simmer for twenty minutes and add a drop of benzoic as a preservative (also available at the co op.) Strain through cheese cloth into sterilized jars.

Warts: It is a common old wives tale to place cut pieces of garlic under a bandage and directly on top of warts. It also works, because the garlic is so acidic that it literally eats away at the wart, (well, the virus that causes them,) however, there's that smelly garlic remedy again, try using fresh dandelion juice applied several times daily.

#### **Herbal Teas**

Herbal teas have been used through out the centuries for relieving pain and soothing away stress. They are also used for entertainment and social functions as well, but we are going to focus on the use of herbal teas for the relief of various ailments.

Please do not attempt to grow your own herbs for remedy teas unless you have taken a class to learn how to do so. Some herbs are poisonous until cooked, some are poisonous after being cooked, and most just won't be strong enough to make any difference, because of soil conditions.

I do not like tea. I never drink it, herbal or otherwise. This is because I had parents who were very into herbal remedies, and at the slightest hint of stomach trouble, I would be forced to drink the worst smelling, foulest, vile tasting teas in the universe.

However, they did work, and so I do recommend them, just don't try to make me drink them! While all the other kids were running around with Bactine and a Band-Aide on their knees, I was forced to hop along with a comfrey poultice tied around my leg...

Please note that most of these remedies refer to a tincture rather than a tea. A tincture is thicker than a tea and contains more of the actual herb, infused in the mixture rather than steeped, as in tea.

Anemia: Boil stinging nettle leaves and drink the tincture. (Yum!, no it really does work, but remember that stinging needle leaves HURT if they're not boiled, so wear gloves when handling them.)

Arthritis: Birch, celery seed, devils claw, or juniper made into a tincture will help alleviate pain. Yes, it tastes as bad as it sounds, and it's not the celery seed you have in your cooking cupboard.

Siberian ginseng root tincture helps with the side effects of chemotherapy and is one of the tinctures which taste good. It sooths the insides and helps keep skin healthy. It has been found to alleviate fatigue associated with chemo treatment, and the ginseng is an ancient herb used in healing.

For a colicky baby, make a tincture of fennel and dill, and add 5-10 drops to their bottle. Fennel tastes like licorice and they like it. You can keep this tincture stored in the fridge for up to a week.

A liter of rhubarb root a day will help with constipation, but I think it has as much to do with the water intake as I do with the rhubarb. (just a thought.)

A tea made from garlic bulbs and ribwort leaves will quiet a cough.

Depression: Grind up an entire oat plant, root to tip, and add St. John's wart flowers. Boil in just enough water to cover the mixture, and let it steep down to a tincture, drink daily.

A very hot tea of lemon balm, yarrow, and ginger will take down a fever and is palatable.

Caraway, fennel, ginger, and peppermint made into a strong tea will ease flatulence.

Catnip, Echinacea, and yarrow made into a tincture will ease flu symptoms.

The list goes on and on. You can also use herbs for creating your own lip balms, creams, and ointments. Most herb stores or family co ops have classes were you can learn to make all of your own herbal remedies, make up, balms and ointments for unique gifts or instant pain and fever relief. Herbs have been around since the beginning of time-learning how to use them properly could save you tons of money on doctor bills and over the counter medications.

#### **Homeopathy Treatments**

Homeopathy may be a new term for you, if so, please continue reading through this definition of homeopathy. This is an organic system of medicine that is based on three great principles.

- Like Cures Like
- Minimal Dose
- One Time Remedy

Homeopathy bases its system on these three principles and uses them to help guide the type of medicine and cures that are given out to people who are interested in using this great alternative treatment to conventional medicine. Most of the remedies that are used with homeopathy are for the most part solely water.

These remedies are as natural as possible and have the least amount of drugs in them. The goal with homeopathy is to use the least amount of drugs possible as well as one single remedy for no matter how many symptoms you may have. The less treatments you require the healthier you will be.

Homeopathy is second next to conventional medicine in the world today. The growth of

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

homeopathy is growing in an extraordinary way with every passing year. There are many reasons why homeopathy is such a widely used form of medication. It is extremely natural and safe, the results are permanent and completely effective, you can take homeopathy remedies along side of your conventional medications and can expect no side effects. Homeopathy is a holistic treatment and if taken correctly will cure whatever your ailment is almost instantly. You can be assured that these treatments are not addictive, once you feel relief you can stop taking them immediately with no problems.

Homeopathy is a very precise and exact method of medicine. This is the one factor that some people may find as a drawback. Homeopathy is so precise that it does take a little longer to prescribe and find the perfect remedy for what it is that is ailing you. Homeopathy does not have a standard remedy for headaches or backaches. They create a unique remedy for each person and each person's illness. Homeopathy looks at pains in more than one way. Looking for how it came to be, how long you have had it, where it started, the exact pain you are feeling and more. Homeopathy is more interested with the details than anything else. As you know this is a huge difference from conventional medicine which does have a standard medication for each disease and ailment. This makes homeopathy that much better. Once the exact remedy is found for your ailment you can count on immediate and permanent results. This is what makes homeopathy one of the best forms of alternative methods.

Homeopathy is growing in popularity so much that there are literally thousands of different homeopathy courses, medicine kits and practitioners around the world. This makes them that much more accessible to anyone who wishes to try this 100% safe and effective alternative treatment method. Just like anything else, there are of course many frauds out there related to homeopathy. Before you take part in any type of homeopathy course or medication system make sure that you do your research. You do not want to take part in something that is not legitimate or that could potentially be unsafe. Homeopathy is 100% safe if you choose a course or a medication system that is legitimate.

The more you learn about homeopathy, the more different ways you can use it. This means that with your increased knowledge you will be able to take advantage of other homeopathy features and easily know the difference between homeopathy features that are legitimate or are fake. Homeopathy is an alternative treatment that works 100% of the time if you are patient enough to wait for the perfect remedy for you.

#### What Is Hot Yoga?

Yoga is a common phrase around many households, but very few people are completely knowledgeable in the field of yoga. Yoga has many different types and practices, one being "Hot Yoga". This is the nickname for Birkram yoga. This type of yoga was named after its creator, Bikram Choudury. The reason it is called hot yoga is because this form of yoga is practiced in hot rooms. These rooms are normally at an average temperature of 115 degrees Fahrenheit. This type of yoga focuses on balancing and stretching. This type of yoga is also used to create pressure in your body. This pressure is created by blocking the circulation and blood flow in your body with your stretching and then feeling the blood rush through your veins with the release of your stretch. You can feel your veins being flushed out and cleansed. This is one of the main points of hot yoga.

Hot yoga has 26 different poses for you to practice. The reason that this is performed in a hot room is so that your entire body is warmed up. This allows you to work deep into your muscles and tendons. This helps to heal and exercise your body inside and out. This type of yoga, like many others, is great for decreasing any chronic pains that you may have and even maintaining the health that you already have. You can reduce stress, lose weight and more with this form of

yoga. You will find yourself in great physical and mental health by practicing hot yoga.

You may think that these yoga poses are not something that you can do, but you are wrong. That is why they are performed in a hot room. The heat helps you to go as deep as possible into the yoga pose and saves your body from feeling any pain. With these 26 poses you begin with the standing poses, backbends, forward bends, and then twists. Once you reach the last of the 26 poses you will feel like you have accomplished something amazing, which you have. Each of these poses are done twice and held for a certain amount of time. Depending on whether you are a beginner or a professional with yoga, these times will differ so that you do not injure yourself and you are familiar with the process. Each of these poses does not only work your muscles and limbs, but it also works on your organs and nervous system. It does this because hot yoga promotes sweat and in this sweat your inner toxins are released.

There are a few tips that you need to be aware of before you begin your hot yoga practice. This type of yoga includes an extreme amount of sweating. This means that it would be best for you to wear as little clothing as possible and clothing that you would be comfortable sweating in. Also because of all this sweating, it is important to drink plenty of water before beginning your hot yoga session.

If you are searching for your hot yoga studio there are a few things that you should look for. There are many hot yoga studios that are not certified by Bikram himself. This means that they are not authentic and may not follow the proper procedures. Before you sign up for any classes, you need to ensure that the studio has been certified by Bikram. This will ensure that you are getting the proper instruction that you require. Hot yoga is a great alternative method of healing and can help you make that healthy connection between your body, mind and soul. Yoga of all kinds can help you achieve this connection, but hot yoga does this in a more obvious and powerful way. Try out hot yoga for yourself and you will instantly feel the results of its power.

#### **Introduction to Feng Shui**

Feng Shui is a philosophy that we create and bring what we need into our lives by following the patterns of nature, and that our homes are an extension of ourselves which when in harmony can bring a peaceful alignment with the earth and wind.

While just about every other culture has four elements-earths, air, fire, and water, Feng Shui makes use of a fifth-metal. The combination of these five elementals within the home through the use of lighting, furniture placement, sounds and smells promote our well being on different levels.

In order to achieve this you must have a least a rudimentary understanding of qi. Sometimes written and pronounced Chi, as in the use of acupuncture, qi is the life force that surrounds and binds us, and is in everything. The placement of -for instance-furniture provides either a path or block for Qi to move through, and is why having energy paths through the house is so important, as important as the finding and destroying of poison arrows, or sharp corners within the house.

(Poison arrows are the edges that you hardly notice, but they point right at your stomach - indigestion and ulcers- or your head-headaches-and cause irritability and blocked energy flow.)

The use of Feng Shui is over 3,000 years old and literally translates to "wind-water" the two elements we can not live with out or at least the two we can not go long without. Through observation, the Chinese learned that by placing objects in a qi pleasing way around the home, within the office, even out in the garden that we achieved a better level of health in prosperity, home, career, and wealth.

Feng Shui is not only a cool way to decorate the house; it is truly a preventative medicine!

To begin Feng Shui you must first remove all clutter from your house. To be someone who keeps everything because some day you may have use for it again is to tell the universe that you do not trust it to provide for your needs, and can cause a blockage of good energy.

So remove what you don't need with a rigorous house cleaning. If you still are having trouble letting go perhaps giving away things to the local goodwill or Salvation Army will help you because someone will get use out of it. The existence of clutter in your home creates stagnation, and you will experience this as becoming depressed, lethargic, apathetic, and/or a sense of being stuck or incapable of moving forward with plans for your life. If you could place the Bagua map over your home it could determine the precise location and part of your life that the clutter is directly affecting, because different corners of your home affect different parts of your life, east, west, north, south, and breaking it up by sub-directions as well. You don't even need the map to see where you're stuck if you think about it, you know what areas of your home need clearing out, you just may not have put it together with the correlation to other areas of your life.

There are some great, simple to read and beginners guides to Feng Shui. I personally enjoy them because I don't like a cluttered home, and these books gave me the motivation I needed to

rearrange and remove. I also like the idea of sound and smell becoming part of my home, with the sound of a calming table top fountain and a good incense to greet me as I come home from work each day.

## **Iridology**

In 1950, a chiropractor from America named Bernard Jensen began teaching students about the necessity of using natural foods to detoxify the body. He developed a method by which the color of the iris was used to indicate the presence of different toxins. American iridology was born.

However, iridology, or the study of disease using the color of the iris and certain color and thickness of lines across the eyeball originated in Europe, when a physician from Hungary and a Swedish pastor both noticed iris markings in connection with disease.

The physician-Ignatz von Peczely accidentally injured an owl as a child, breaking its leg. While nursing the owl back to health, the young von Peczely noticed that the thick black mark that appeared in the owl's eye after the injury began to lessen as the owl healed. He never forgot it, and as an adult practicing his profession, he recoded that patients with bone fractures experienced the same black mark across the iris.

The Swedish pastor-Nils Liljequist-was exposed to malaria as a young man and while recieveing the treatment of quinine and iodine noticed that his blue eyes began to grow darker as the drugs built up in his system. He grew up to study homeopathic medicine and recorded similar reactions in clients who came to him for detoxification purposes.

It has been said that the eyes are the mirror to the soul. The famous Greek physician Hippocrates believed that they were also the mirror to the body-specifically for the purpose of determining various ailments. He too recorded the presence of black marks across the iris of fractured bones in his patients, and a change in the color of the eye of patients coming down with diseases.

Unfortunately, iridology cannot be used to determine a specific disease.

Practitioners of iridology use it to help patients as a preventative measure understand basic health problems in order to refer them to specialists if needed. The belief is that if a disease is detected in the very early stages it can be prevented from spreading further. The colored part of the eyethe iris-is studied for these markings and color changes by isolating the iris and taking pictures of it with a very strong lens. The process takes about an hour and is painless. The photos are then blown up and gone over with a magnifying glass by the iridologist and used to determine and identify potential ailments.

Most of these ailments are believed to be hereditary, and the patients predisposition to toxicity and disease is determined not only by the photos but with an extensive interview of family medical history. This holistic concept is well accepted by other disciplines of alternative medicine, as it is a fact that all parts of the body are related, especially when used to warn the body of an impending degenerative disease.

Under this theory, the color changes in the eyes at the very onset of the degenerative disease are used by the body to indicate an upcoming health problem, and to warn the body to seek preventative measures. The concept is not far fetched at all-take the example of chiropractors

using the process of correcting the spinal alignment to help internal organs. Even conventional physicians check the eyes for signs of sickness. (Blood vessel size is an indication of the level of cholesterol.)

There is, however, some criticism toward iridology as practitioners (especially in the United States) are often not fully or thoroughly trained, as the courses offered are usually no more than two to three days in length and are put on by marketing companies who offer "certification" as an iridologist to their distributors. The result is the potential for over diagnosis with the distributor pushing their products through their "specialist."

This tendency toward American consumerism and over marketing has given iridology a black eye (no pun intended) as a reputable form of medicine.

When seeking an iridologist, find one who has been certified by the Institute for Applied Iridology or by the International Iridology Research Association in Solana Beach, CA.

#### Kama-Sutra

According to the web encyclopedia, the Kama Sutra... "is an ancient Indian text on human sexual behavior, widely considered to be the standard work on love in Sanskrit literature."

The text is believed to have been written sometime between the 1st and 6th century, A.D. Sanskrit literature is India's oldest language, and is considered to be the mother of all Indian language.

The book itself consists of 35 chapters, sub-categorized into seven parts and each written by an individual considered to be the expert in each field.

The introduction is four chapters long and discusses love and its place in mans existence along with a classification of women. (maidens, women twice married, and public women) This is

followed by 10 chapters on sexual union and discusses the art of kissing, foreplay, orgasm, sexual positions, oral sex, and sex with one or more partners at the same time. Acquisition, or "how to get a wife, Hindu style" is discussed in the following 5 chapters, and how she should behave takes up the next two. There are six chapters on seduction, six on courtesans (a prostitute of high status), the last two chapters are entirely devoted to how to become attractive to other people, and is what this article is about.

Kama Sutra as an alternative health topic includes nutrition and exercise geared toward increasing your sexual prowess and enjoyment. The foods you should eat include drinking milk with honey at sunrise every morning (increases sex drive), grinding pumpkin seeds and then mixing them with almonds and sugar cane root, strips of bamboo and then poured into the milk and honey, and eating wheat flour cake ( also made with honey and pumpkin seeds.

Why rice pudding is traditionally served as a dessert in East Indian meals? Thickened with cream and mixed (once again) with wild honey, it is believed to give lovers strength. (It's the East Indian way of saying "thanks for eating dinner at our restaurant, now go home and have a great evening!")

If you need a scientific reason for the pumpkin seeds and honey, pumpkin seeds are an excellent source of zinc, which is necessary for sexual function in men. In fact, a zinc deficiency can cause impotence. (By the way, oysters contain very high levels of zinc, in case you were wondering.) Honey also contains a level of zinc, but research shows that honey is considered and aphrodisiac not only for the level of zinc, but mostly for its consistency, sweetness, and color. It will also give you the sugar boost you may like to temporarily increase your energy.

In both men and women, the inability to reach orgasm has to do with lack of histamines. To increase your histamine production you can eat foods with a high level of vitamin B6 and 12, and

anything with a high concentrate of folic acid( such as asparagus, peanuts, mushrooms and egg

yolks. I advise a large mushroom and asparagus omelet.)

One of the most basic exercises of the Kama Sutra is how to breathe correctly. This is handy not

only for increasing sex drive, but can help ease stress and nerves throughout the day.

To breathe better you must learn to breathe deeply and slowly. This is best practiced at first by

lying on your back in loose fitting clothing with your hand on your lower stomach. Breathe in

slowly and deeply through your nose and then exhale slowly through your mouth. Notice how

much your stomach moves as you practice this, as it should rise and fall with each breath.

Now that you know how to breathe correctly you may move onto other Kama Sutra exercises,

the PC muscle is located between the genital and the anus. To find it, make your self start and

stop peeing. Feel that muscle? That's the one. Practice contracting it 30 times in rapid succession,

(to the count of one.) Not only is that all there is to it, you can do this exercise pretty much

anywhere at anytime. Kegal squeezes use the same muscle, and the contractions are shorter and

held for a longer time, to the count of three.

To end this article with a little bonus hint: According to the Kama Sutra, size really does not

matter. What matters is the type of stimulation a woman receives in the first three inches of the

vaginal wall.

Be careful out there.

#### Learning About Karma Yoga

If you are not familiar with the art of yoga, there are many different forms of yoga that can be practiced. Karma yoga is the one type of yoga that brings together the physical and the spiritual worlds together. Other types of yoga focus on one or the other. With karma yoga, if practiced properly, you can experience both. The basis of karma yoga was founded from ancient Hindu religions and philosophy. From this basis, karma yoga has evolved with every passing century into a meditative state that can be achieved by no other form of yoga. Karma yoga combines the two main philosophies of the world. This means that it combines the theory of Western philosophy, that life should be lived with pleasure with the Eastern philosophy that life should be

lived for knowledge. With karma yoga, both of these theories are combined in the act of karma. By learning karma, you are learning the knowledge of the world and living in complete and pure happiness.

In order to progress with your karma growth, it solely depends on the way you live your life. If you live your life for wealth and material possessions then you are acquiring bad karma. If you live your life for pure happiness and love then you have good karma on your side. If you do not work on yourself and the life that you are living then karma yoga cannot help you. The type of person that you already are, reflects the results that you will see by participating in karma yoga.

By practicing this form of yoga you will find yourself learning more and more about life as you continue to work at your goals. Karma yoga can guide you in the right direction towards selflessness as well as towards the right actions you should take in life. Karma yoga can only guide you in the right direction, you yourself have to take the next step and follow the guidance that you have been given.

Karma means "to do". This means by practicing the act of karma yoga, you are learning how to live your life in the form of good karma. You want to ensure that you are living a life of happiness and freedom. You do not want to be a slave to your ego for your entire life. This form of yoga, combines itself with self meditation as well. By using both of these holistic forms of treatment, you are well on your way to good karma and a turn around in your life. Karma yoga is about action, controlling your actions and ego to use them for good. You need to monitor your selfish desires and life your life for pure happiness and for yourself. Living for others and what others expect of you is the way to bad karma and an unhappy life. You need to live for yourself, by doing what other people expect of you or want you to do, you are not happy. Many people in the world convince themselves that they are happy, when they are not. Karma yoga can cure you of this inner unhappiness.

Karma yoga is something that you must work at everyday to achieve the results that you are so desperately searching for. Karma yoga includes great forms of meditation and physical exercises. By combining these two forms of holistic healing, you are on your way to good karma and learning the true ways of the world. You already know what life is meant to be lived for, it has always been in your sub-conscious. Karma yoga helps bring this knowledge to the surface and helps you see the way your life should be led. This means living your life for happiness and selflessness. Karma yoga can be done by anyone, you will see this immediately!

### **Magnetic Therapy**

Perhaps you know someone who wears a copper bracelet to help with arthritis or tendonitis pain. Magnetic therapy works along the exact same lines and is a centuries old form of alternative medicine. Rulers as far back as Cleopatra were known to have worn metallic bracelets and bands around the head for this purpose. While magnetic therapy is a common form of healing in India, China, and France, America only began to realize the healing effects within the last few decades-

in the early1900's with resurgence in the late 90's. Now you can purchase them through the shopping network!

Magnetic energy is found everywhere in nature and is called by many other names. The Chinese call it "Chi" and use this energy when practicing acupuncture. Any material that is capable of becoming magnetized does so by aligning groups of atoms. This is what is called a magnetic energy field.

The human body is made of up cells. These cells can renew themselves, and practitioners of magnetic therapy believe that these cells can be manipulated through the use of magnets, that the same energy used to recharge cells as they wear down can become magnified through the energy contained in magnets.

Not all magnetic energy is healing-anyone concerned about the effects of computers and cell phones will tell you that these types of magnetic energy are harmful. They contend that this type of magnetic energy can cause headaches, memory loss, even tumors.

Beneficial magnetic energy, however, can reduce scars on internal organs-as in after surgery-by increasing blood flow. This same treatment can relieve patients of migraines and chronic pain. The increased blood flow is caused by the heating effect magnets have on the circulation.

Magnets have different strengths and sizes. The power is determined by how much iron weight it can lift, and so if using magnets for healing a specific wound-like acute swelling- you may want to consult an expert in the field. Sleeping on a magnetic mattress, however, is safe because they only come in one strength and can stimulate blood flow allover the body. Do not attempt to use magnetic therapy if you have a pacemaker, internal defibrillator, or are pregnant.

Magnetic therapists will determine which strength of magnet you should use-stronger magnets for large areas and chronic pain, lighter magnets for sensitive parts of the body, such as the ears.

You can also drink magnetically treated water. It has been documented to be relaxing; simply place a 6-8 once glass of water on the negative pole of a magnet for several minutes and drink twice a day.

Knowing how and where to place a magnet on the body involves good training, so be sure that the magnet therapist has been trained to know the size, strength, and placement as well as the duration of different magnets for the various ailments. There are literally hundreds of magnet sales websites and while they are tremendously helpful in treating different conditions, it would be wise to seek counsel from a trained practitioner before ordering any magnetized item for alternative medicinal use.

The magnetic mattress pads can be good for overall immune system regeneration, and for pain and increased energy, and if you have lower back ache the magnetic insoles are a great help. I know bowlers who swear by them, and people who stand on their feet for most of the day without pain are testimonies to the healing effects of magnets. Magnetic pads and wraps are available for easing conditions such as bad joints, elbows and knees, but again, it is wise to consult a professional before ordering any of these items.

### **Massage Therapy**

I originally thought that massage therapy would be a gentle, soothing massage that would lessen the ever present tightness in my shoulders and lower back. Boy was I wrong.

I made an appointment at the insistence of my boss because the neck pain I had experienced since adolescence was becoming more intense from the way I sat at my computer.

I was led into a pastel room with soft lighting and asked to strip to my underwear and lay face down on the table. My head went into a donut shaped holder and there was a place to rest my arms. The massage therapist came in and asked me some questions about the location of my pain and then went to work.

It was the most excruciating pain I had ever felt.

Deep tissue massage is used for breaking up the tightness in the muscle tissue and retraining the muscles. Although the first few sessions seemed to hurt more than they helped, I stuck with it, coming three times a week for a month. By the end of the second month I had begun to look forward to each session and noticed that I wasn't clenching my jaw as much. I also noticed that my lower back didn't hurt as much at the end of the day.

The therapist had given me several back stretching exercises to do at night and the results were amazing. I now refer all of my friends with muscle pain for massage therapy.

Massage works the soft tissue-muscles, ligaments and tendons-to stimulate circulation and improve muscle tone. It is a system of kneading and pressing on specific muscle bundles just underneath the skin, but a good massage therapist can reach deeper muscles. Massage is and ancient and simple form of therapy.

Another benefit is improved breathing and circulation. Because the lymphatic system runs parallel to the circulatory system, there is improved elimination of waste through out the body, and in order to experience the full benefits the client is taught how to breathe deeply and slowly. While the few initial visits were quite uncomfortable, the full result was entirely relaxing.

An occasional soft massage is so relaxing that many people fall asleep during the treatment.

However, if you have pain like mine a course of several treatments will result in the full benefit, such as along with increased circulation and improved breathing, a relaxed muscle is a good way to prevent sprains and torn ligaments, especially if you are an athlete. ( I am far from being an athlete, but am just as prone to injury from excess tension and structural weakness.)

For example, when the structure in my lower back is compromised due to inactivity, I am much more likely to strain my back when I lift heavy objects, even though I am aware of how to properly lift a box-with your knees, not with your back- but because my legs and lower back are weak, massage can greatly improve the position of the muscles and makes them more pliable, thus resulting in less chance of sprain or strain.

Massage is also used to relieve fatigue, which can be caused from the muscles in the body being so tight that you use extra energy to function. Because massage relaxes the muscles, the entire body doesn't have to work so hard and what was once fatigue can now be energy directed elsewhere.

One last note on the benefits of massage-the use of massage oils help lessen the friction of massage on dry skin, and are often used as an aromatherapy along with the massage process. A good, clean essential oil such as rosemary can leave the client feeling relaxed and calm, so don't hesitate to ask your therapist to use scented oil.

### **Meditation Techniques for Beginners**

Meditation sounds simple enough, and it actually is, but many things in life that are simple are not easy, and meditation is a perfect example.

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

How hard can it be to just sit? Well, if you've ever tried meditation before now, you're probably a lot like me. I would unplug the phone, turn off the TV and all the lights in the house, light a candle and some good incense, and then try to force my legs into the pretzel position and sit quietly.

The first thing I noticed was that my legs hurt and my lower back was screaming. I couldn't shut my mind up long enough to relax, and started remembering and thinking about things so upsetting and chaotic that I gave up and took a nap.

What I learned was that my first mistake was trying to sit like that and assuming that I'd be able to quiet my mind on the first try.

Try sitting cross legged or on your feet or whatever way is most comfortable for you. A dimly lit room and the incense was a good start, now as you try to quiet your mind, count slowly from one to ten with each breath-it gives your mind something to do while it's learning to shut up. Also, closing your eyes is not necessary, you could get a piece of wood with the grain easy to see, a big enough piece that when you look at it that's all you see (the back of a door?)

Sit in front of the wood grain and watch it as you slowly inhale and count, Inhale through your nose slowly and hold-exhale slowly out through your mouth and "one," again and "two." Try it for five full minutes. It's okay if your mind gets distracted (it's used to being distracted) not sitting still, so forgive yourself and start again when retraining your mind. Try to listen to the sounds behind the car doors, the sirens, or any of the other daily sounds you hear in your place, listen for the birds behind the cars, for the wind behind neighbors, just listen and breathe.

On you next attempt take it a step further, setting your timer for 7 minutes instead of 5, and add the habit of practicing listening to your feelings of warm or cool, hard and soft, pressure and breath, be here now. Take your mediation only this far for the first month or so, and allow yourself time to learn how to breath and congratulate yourself on beginning to mediate, never be

hard on yourself or give up, it takes a long time to get good at this, but the holistic benefits are great, increased breathing power, a sense of calm that you can tap into anytime you need it, are all excellent benefits of meditation exercise.

Follow your breathing as if it was a tennis ball, without manipulating your breath, watch it in your mind as you inhale and exhale, the tennis ball bouncing against a soft wall, and the wall bending with each breath as it throws your breath back at you, cool visual, hunh?

You may also choose to take advantage of a mantra, or sound that you hum or say while you are meditating. While "Ohm" is popular, you may hum your mantra or make up anty sound that you like. The only hint is the simpler, the better. One vowel mantras seem to work best. You can even use a prayer or part of a poem, it if helps, but I tend to stick to simple.

The last and maybe best part of meditation is sending good feelings and warmth to others. While meditation is a wonderful preventative exercise in medicine, you can give it away as well by thinking good thoughts about those you care about.

### **Native American Medicine**

The gathered information passed down from Grandmother to medicine man or woman over thousands of years by the many North American tribes is now called collectively "Native

American Medicine." Some of the practices and remedies are from specific tribes, but more often these are all gathered together and the origin of a specific treatment has been lost among the ages.

As well it should be, perhaps, for the tribes of North America all believed one thing in common, that we are all at one with every other living thing in the sky and earth, and the elements are here for us to draw on their strength and cure disease, if only we would stand still long enough to listen. We are talking about medical practices over 40,000 years old. Traditions, cures, dances and remedies handed down through orally within a family and tribe.

It is an interesting fact that the Native American Medicine tradition was going on around the same time as TCM (Traditional Chinese Medicine) on the other side of the world, and that both these traditions of practicing medicine are similar to Ayurveda (medicine from India), in yet another part of the world.

All are based on the same beliefs-that your lifestyle and natural setting be taken into consideration before a specific type of treatment is recommended. Balance is the goal when achieving perfect health and emotional spirit. The subtle differences in the practice of such medicine are that cures and herbs are specific to the regions and the types of indigenous plants that are used.

These plants are believed to have their own spirits and therefore their individual intelligence, so that the plants are often consulted as to how best to help the patient. The plants are asked for permission to harvest them, and then gratitude is shown after the harvest, a practice which also can be found in ancient Celtic cultures. In Wales, pieces of copper or other metal were buried near the plant or under the tree from which the bark, root, or leaves had been harvested, in North American Medicine; tobacco is often used as an offering of gratitude. After these medicinal plants are harvested, they are applied in conjunction with chants, prayers, and dances to increase their power and to ask the spirits to help with the healing process.

A purification procedure is used before and after the healing session; smudging is to burn an herb and let the smoke wash over you and the room in which the treatment will be/was preformed. Healers smudge between each session to purify and cleanse them and to release ant energy they might have gathered from the sick patient.

Sage and cedar drive away the negative energy, like the energy released with the pain from a sick person, or the negative energy the healer has picked up as a result of taking the pain from the patient and into them. Far from the cooking spice, sage grows wild in many dry parts of North America, especially in the Southwest, but it can be found as far north as Eastern Washington State. Cedars has great healing and soothing powers, but if you burn it, make sure all of the smoke has dissipated before you enter the room, it is also poisonous. Sweet grass invites positive and happy spirits to join the healing circle, and they like something sweet to be placed in a corner of the room to snack on during the session. They love singing accompanied by the sound of drums and rattles.

The session will likely include some acupressure (uses the fingertips rather than needles), massage, and/or therapeutic touch. The laying on of the healer's hands is very calming and is used to soothe the patient as well as define where the pain is radiating from. Pain radiates heat, and the seasoned healer can feel this coming off the patient in much the same way a mother puts her hand on a sick child's forehead to feel for fever.

**Neuro Linguistic Programming** 

NLP is a very unique and effective use of alternative healing methods. This technique is becoming more and more popular and more and more understood as the years pass. NLP uses images and attitudes towards illness to effect it and encourage the healing process. NLP uses a number of presuppositions as part of their treatments to help people see that it is not only medicine that can help you, that you can help yourself. Alternative treatments and methods work on their own, but the hope and prayers of the person using them does in fact help the healing process in these matters. People do not realize the power of thought. If you give up on yourself than it is very likely that your body will give up as well. There are so many medical and alternative health methods in the world today that there is no need to give up. There is a need to do the research and find a method that will be productive and effective for you and your pains.

NLP is a way of programming your brain. This means that the power of thought can change your life and your health. NLP focuses strongly on your sub-conscious and your dreams. If you are denying your true thoughts and feelings, this can cause your illness to increase or even to allow diseases to enter your body. You want to truly believe that you can heal yourself. If your sub-conscious is thinking something different, than this method of alternative treatment will never be a success for you.

Our brains have been trained to think a certain way since we were born. Just because we have already been conditioned does not meant that this is the proper way to think. Brains can be reconditioned and this is the act of NLP. If you have been ridden with a disease for a long time without any cure, than maybe it is time to begin to think differently. The power of thought is amazing, this is something that people need to realize and thoroughly understand.

NLP is one of the strongest methods of change in a person in the world today. This is a method of change that anyone can learn and anyone can take advantage of. There are many things in life that people are successful at and many others that they are non-successful with. What the process of NLP suggests is that you can take the strategy you use for your successes and transfer them to

the activities that you are not successful with. This process can be used for the healing process as well. As stated earlier, if you do not believe that you can be healed, than you cannot be. You need to have faith in your body, once you lose this faith, your body will then lose faith as well.

Finding a great NLP practitioner is easy! This is of course one of the most vital factors you should consider before beginning your quest for NLP treatments. These types of treatments are not like conventional treatments. You need to ensure that you are choosing a qualified practitioner. If you do not, you could be putting yourself at a risk. Research is key before beginning an alternative medical treatment such as NLP.

Begin trusting in NLP and its processes. NLP is reliable and effective. There are thousands of people who practice this form of treatment on a daily basis. This could be you. Take your healing into your own hands and try the NLP process. You could be your own savior just by changing your mental thoughts.

### **Paying For Alternative Medical Treatments**

Alternative medical treatments are becoming more and more popular as the years go on. People are becoming more aware of the results that alternative medical treatments can bring to their lives. After relying on conventional medicine for so long, alternative treatments are found to be a refreshing change for most people. Alternative medical treatments are something that can be used to supplement your already used conventional treatments or you can use them in replace of them.

Depending on the amount of treatment you are going to be taking advantage of and the severity of your problem, the price for treatment will vary. There are a few very important questions that need to be answered before you venture into your alternative medical treatments. You want to be sure that you can afford to pay for these services or find out if your insurance company will cover these treatments. Below are some of the very important questions that need to be answered before you begin.

### How can alternative treatments be paid for?

Even though today the art of alternative treatments is becoming increasingly popular, there are still only very few health plans that include alternative treatments in their plan. Still, most people pay for their treatments out of their own pocket. These treatments are not overly expensive. It can become more expensive the more frequently that you use these treatments.

### **How Can I Find Out If My Insurance Covers This?**

Finding out if your insurance covers these alternative treatments is very important for everyone. Whether you can afford it or not, it is great if you do not have to pay for your sessions! All you have to do is call your insurance company and ask specific questions related to the treatments

you want to use and how they can be covered.

If your insurance does cover these types of treatments, there is a good chance that there is a limit on the sessions that will be covered. You will find that there are many rules if in fact you are covered. Rules such as:

you are only covered if it is medically necessary by their terms there are limits on how many sessions or treatments covered there are special requirements for you to be covered

These are the three basic rules and restrictions that you will find in your insurance plan. The more popular these treatments become, the more common they will become in everyone's insurance plan.

### **Questions To Ask Your Practitioner**

You want to remember to ask your practitioner if they even accept your health insurance, and if not what forms of payment they accept. This is important whether you have a large bill or not. You will also want to find out if there will be any additional cost. Such as: diet supplementaries, medicine, etc. It is also a great idea to find out if you would be able to try a "trial period" treatment. This way you do not have to spend any money trying to find out if these forms of treatment are right for you. You will find that there are many practitioners out there who will be more than happy to give you a small trial treatment. They want you to be happy with your treatment.

It will not be long before you will find more and more flexibility in your health insurance coverage. For now, it is your responsibility to research your coverage and use what you can to your advantage. Alternative treatments are not expensive and do not have to be a burden to you if you research your coverage and payment options. These treatments are well worth it!

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

### **Self Healing Art Of Qigong**

Chinese medicine is becoming more and more popular in the western world with each passing year. Chinese medicine is expanding into the alternative treatments used in North America even more with qigong. This is one of the more popular forms of Chinese medicines besides acupuncture of course. Qigong literally has thousands of different forms and styles, all of which ending with the same great results once you are finished. Qigong is a form of meditation and physical exercises. These exercises are meant to attract active and vital sources of energy for your body and mind. Qigong is not only taking part in physical exercises but it has more to do with understanding your inner body and thoughts. Qigong seeks to make a connection between body and soul.

Qigong is becoming so popular in the last few years that you can now teach yourself the Qigong techniques from your own home. You can do this with the many video tapes and books that are on the market today. Just like everything else, research is required before you purchase a self teaching type of this kind. You want to ensure that you are buying something that is authentic and can teach you the proper techniques. Of course, learning something like Qigong is something that is better learned in person. This way you can learn how to act out these techniques flawlessly and learn from a Qigong expert in person. This makes your learning experience that much easier and enjoyable. Sometimes trying to learn on your own can be more difficult than learning with a qualified instructor. Depending on your learning trends, either is effective for you.

Qigong is the art of healing by using the power of your peace of mind. Qigong can be used for many different reasons, the most popular being the healing and reducing of stress and illness. So many people do not realize that just by understanding yourself and relieving your mind of all the troubles that it has can in fact have a lot to do with the disease that you are suffering from.

Qigong is the absolute best method for self healing. No matter what ails you, qigong can cure you. Meaning that you will experience less diseases in the future and need less medical care. Qigong is about healing your body, mind and spirit. This type of holistic healing is something that can last forever and effect the rest of your life in the most positive way possible.

There are so many different types of qigong that you may have already used qigong and not been aware of it. For instance one of the most basic levels of qigong is something that most people do at least once a day. Just by sitting up straight in your chair, taking a deep breath and clearing your mind is the first step in a self healing process. Having a clear mind is the best way to begin any self healing process. The more advanced levels of course include meditation, stretching and much concentration. Anyone can take part in this amazing alternative method to self healing. Just by starting with clearing your mind, you are on the right track.

Before beginning your new adventure with qigong, it is important to do as much research as you can so that you are familiar with the self healing ways that are used with this alternative method of healing. Whether you plan to teach yourself these self healing methods or you are going to find a great instructor, it is still important to do your research. Try out qigong and you will discover the amazing results that you will experience.

### **Healing With Reflexology**

The art of healing with reflexology has been around for centuries. Reflexology is one of the many forms of alternative treatments that are successful with treating everyday stresses as well as life threatening diseases in a natural way. Reflexology is the art of using your feet to heal not only your pain and illnesses but your entire body as a whole. This is a gentle and painless therapy that causes the body to return to its natural state. Once you have completed this type of therapy, you find that your body works more naturally and has reached its own healthy balance.

Reflexology is meant to work on pains such as: migraines, back pain, infertility, sleep disorders, arthritis, stress related conditions and sports injuries. This type of therapy is not one that claims to cure you, it claims to sooth and ease your pain. Reflexology can be and in some cases should be used along side of conventional medications. This does not create any unwanted side effects. It does however increase the speed of your healing. This type of therapy can be used to relieve your pains as well as to maintain your healthy condition. Once you have successfully finished a session of reflexology you will find yourself wanting to continue even once your illness or pain is gone.

Once you have made the decision to give reflexology a try, it is important to find a reliable and qualified practitioner to trust your reflexology sessions with. It is not hard to find a great practitioner if you do the research first. Reflexology is growing in popularity, this makes the search for the perfect practitioner for you that much easier. The practitioner that you choose should have the appropriate qualifications as well as a personality and demeanor that you can feel comfortable with. If you do not personally like your practitioner than it will make it difficult

for you to trust this person with your reflexology sessions. Once this practitioner has been chosen, you need to take the opportunity to make your first appointment immediately. You do not want to wait once you have found one, because these types of practitioners are very busy.

At your first session your practitioner will try their best to find out as much as they can about your present and past health conditions. This is the most important part of this type of therapy. Learning about the patient is vital before beginning a therapy such as reflexology. In this first session you will experience your first therapeutical session with your feet. Each person responds to this differently, and it is done slightly differently with each person. That is why it is so important to learn about the health history of each person. This background helps the practitioner decide on the preferred method of treatment. A treatment session can last up to an hour. Once your pain is pin-pointed, the practitioner will be able to use your feet to work your inner organs.

Following your first treatment, you will find that your body will react in many different ways. The way your body responds is important to report back to your practitioner. Most people after their first treatment feel completely relaxed and in a state of well being. The healing process can be different for some people, as long as you report your body's responses to the treatment, your practitioner can work with its responses.

Reflexology is growing every year in popularity. Its ability to perform such alternative healing with such power is evidence enough that reflexology is an effective way to maintain your health as well as achieve a healthy state.

#### Reiki

Reiki is an ancient Japanese word which means "including all" and is a healing energy which works by transference of energy through the hands of the healer to the afflicted. It is believed by practitioners that Reiki energy changes the frequency of ones aura, or body energy, and promotes healing on a physical level first, followed by the emotional level and finally the spiritual.

The big difference between Reiki and other types of hands on healing is the belief that Reiki energy can be transmitted from the healer not only through actual physical touch but also distance. The healer is filled with universal energy all the way down to the cellular level, asks the clients spirit for permission to heal the body, and then transfers the Reiki energy only if it is determined (by the Reiki energy itself) to be within the patients highest good.

The treatment is started by the healer rubbing their hands together and then placing their hands on the patients body or just above the body but still within the aura field. Reiki energy knows exactly where to go and how to heal so it is not necessary for the healer to know what is making the patient sick or even how to heal them, Reiki is based a lot on trusting the universal energy of life and health and allowing healing to take place; to the point of the patient possibly not even being healed of the affliction they originally went to the Reiki healer for, as the energy will heal whatever part of the body, mind, or spirit needs it the most.

While in a healing session, both the patient and the healer may feel cold, prickly sensations or nothing at all. Practitioners believe that Reiki will adjust its intensity by the needs of the patient, and the result is that the healer will instinctively know where and how to move their hands. Healers report feeling rejuvenated and recharged after sessions, as Reiki does not deplete energy, but rather uses it in a type of spiral, recycling it back into the healer after cleansing the patient.

Reiki is mean t to be used as a co operative with other types of healing, and is particularly good after a massage. Practitioners and patients both report that the use of Reiki helps reduce the negative energy brought forth by more conventional but necessary medicines, such as chemotherapy and AIDS related medication side effects. It also can be used on anything that has energy-another aspect that differentiates Reiki from other forms of alternative medicine-such as cars.

It is important to note that while Reiki practitioners believe that Reiki can be sent to heal from far away, that a reputable Reiki practitioner will not do it without the person's permission, and in fact, can not. In order for Reiki to work both healer and patient must believe that it will work, and even the most painful suffering sometimes can not make someone believe that just laying hands over their bodies and sending energy will help them.

However, the other side of that coin is people who are in so much chronic agony that they are willing to try anything to have even a small relief from their pain. If that is the case, far be it from me or you to try to talk them out of it. As far fetched as you might think the practice of Reiki sounds, there are absolutely no proven negative side effects, so even if you don't believe Reiki will help your suffering friend or relative, remember, it can't hurt.

### **Rolfing**

The definition of Rolfing is to use physical pressure to stretch and guide the connective tissue in the body to allow for a better, more flexible movement in the body. Moving and breathing techniques are taught to the patient in order to help facilitate the process.

The myofascial system of the body supports all soft tissues, defines how the bones are positioned and spaced, and basically is the cause of the shape of one's body. When the patient has been realigned properly, they report less depression and anxiety and have more energy. They have also reported less pain and better coordination.

Patients who seek Rolfing as an alternative medicine usually do so as a result of stress or injury (neck pain) from physically demanding jobs or jobs where they must be in one position for long periods of time, such as at a computer. Sports injuries are also cause for seeking relief through Rolfing.

Students of a balanced life use Rolfing as well. People who seek a balance and harmony in their physical and emotional life consider Rolfing along with yoga to be the ultimate in good health keeping. Professional Rolfists treat all age groups from infants to the elderly.

Ida P. Rolf (1896-1979) is the founder of the 10 stage treatment model. She was an American biochemist and a PhD who discovered the connective tissue that connects the muscles to the bones could be strengthened and manipulated. She believed that the body could become pulled out of its intended shape by gravity, and muscle and connective tissue reshaping was necessary for good health and balance. Unlike the connective tissue massage therapy, she developed 10 sessions geared toward deeper layers of the body, the patient learns to posture better, and control the invisible line that grounds and connects them to the earth. The sessions are structured so that manual manipulation of connective tissue along with lessons in relating to gravity will cause the patient to become more balanced-both physically and spiritually-to the point of the now healthy body beginning to be able to heal itself.

As connective tissue tends to become dehydrated, shortened or twisted (as in sports injuries) as a result of the everyday stress and strain of living, it is unable to perform its job of allowing the muscles to move fluidly, causing all kinds of havoc in the body. Rolfing treats the tightness and inflexibility of the connective tissue in the muscles so that the body can begin to live fully. As with CST therapy, patients often have emotional outlets during sessions including crying, resurfaced memories, and have reported feelings of becoming childlike again.

The 10 sessions consist of evaluating the patient's structure through photos and questions, positioning and repositioning the limbs of the body and using pressure to indicate where the problems areas are located. Then the patient is taught breathing techniques which will help facilitate healing, and in the first seven sessions pain and strain are released from the body. These sessions typically last one to two hours and are spaced approximately two weeks apart. Rolfing is so popular that most patients choose to continue the process after the initial 10 sessions as a preventative measure and holistic approach to well being.

It is important to note that at first Rolfing can be painful or at least uncomfortable, a lot like deep tissue massage. The muscles must be released and if they have atrophied from lack of movement

(the old joke about a patient telling the doctor "It hurts when I do this" and the doctor replying "Well then, don't do that" is so true with muscular stiffness. When it hurts to move a certain way, we often stop the movement, causing our muscles to stiffen) and this can be painful at first. If you have a strong dislike for being touched or have cancer or arthritis, Rolfing may not be the best course of treatment for you.

#### Tai Chi

My earliest memories of Tai Chi were when the show "Kung Fu" hit the television scene in the 70's. My father was mesmerized by David Carridines fluid movements and quiet ways, and several weeks later I found him out in the back yard practicing the lessons he'd learned at his first Tai Chi class. I don't know how much Tai Chi really had to do with the show, but it had enough of an impact on my father to change his eating habits and routines forever.

I also thought it was really cool that when he told me to grab his wrist, and then side stepped away, causing me to fall forward on my face. There were a few kids on the playground I was eager to try that move on!

More importantly, doing the daily exercise movements with my father brought us closer together, and for that I will always practice Tai Chi with a certain fondness.

Tai Chi is a gentle form of exercise which can be practiced by anyone regardless of physical capabilities. Even my mother, who was in a wheelchair as the result of polio could do some of the movements.

The modern world is fast paced, and yet we sit around a lot, don't we? While modern technology makes our lives easier, we are slowly as a culture losing the regular muscle tone that would come with regular labor-now we go to the gym, if we remember to or don't get bored with it.

We now experience a wide range of health problems including circulatory, headaches, high blood pressure and chronic back and neck pain, and most of it is a result of the jobs we perform.

Tai Chi is about massage-like movements and stretching, in a nutshell. The long term effects of the daily practice of Tai Chi produces reduced tension, increased strength and stamina, and flexibility. When proper circulation is restored, Taoist Tai Chi teaches that the body will begin to heal itself, restoring proper function of the muscles, ligaments, and even organs. In time, you will begin to notice a change in the entire physiology of the body.

If you need facts and documented evidence, Tai Chi is moderate cardiovascular exercise and is one of the few that can be preformed by anyone. The exercise and movements can be done from a sitting position or a bed. It also helps the immune system by regulating it, and makes a huge difference in posture, aligning the spine and reducing degeneration. Tai Chi is a weight bearing exercise-your own-and can help maintain bone density. This is especially helpful if you are a woman with a genetic predisposition of Osteoporosis.

It takes around four months to learn the set of movements associated with the Taoist Tai Chi. The instructors will demonstrate and then stick with the class until everyone is comfortable with the movements. Because they are slow and deliberate, the movements are quite easy to learn. Unlike other exercise classes you may find at your gym (you know the ones with someone who has a perfect body on either side of you), you do not have to be in great shape to begin to practice Tai Chi. Anyone of any age or shape can learn the movements.

You can find a class near you by searching their world site online, the instructor is a member of the Taoist Tai Chi Society, and does not get paid for their time. They are volunteers who must pass a certification class and adhere to strict guidelines set forth by the society. Any fee you will pay is for your dues as a member of the society, and so it is very important that you join an actual branch of the society, that way you are a member of the entire society, and can take classes in any town (or nation) you happen to be traveling in. Membership fees change according to your situation. There are special fees for students and the elderly, and financial hardship scholarships are available.

### The Art Of Meditation

Meditation is something that many have taken part in for years. It is an art, a skill even. Meditation to those who have spent time doing it know the greatness it can bring to your health, mind and soul. These benefits include more energy and positive state of mind. Studies have also recently shown that meditation increases the level of melatonin. A hormone that supports your immune system. Therefore making your immune system stronger and making you healthier. This horomone also slows down the signs of aging, increases better sleep patterns, increases your energy level and may even inhibit cancer cells from growing.

If you do not know anything about meditation, or have never tried it before, do not worry. Meditation is something that takes a certain amount of meditation, concentration and desire. You have to want to meditate and want to do it successfully. Meditation can change your life if you do it correctly. If you do not do it correctly, than you are just wasting your time. For maximum benefit you should try to meditate for at least 20minutes a day before you go to sleep. Below are some great steps for you to follow beginning your new adventure to meditation.

#### Method

First find a quiet and comfortable place. Sit on the floor or in a chair, whichever is more comfortable for you and sit with your neck and back straight, but not stiff. Do your best to keep all thoughts of the past or the future out of your mind and just focus on the present.

Now become aware of your breathing. Listen to the air enter and leave your mouth. Feel your stomach rise and fall with each breath. Pay attention to the way that each breath is different from the one before it. This will keep you completely in the present.

Sit back and watch the thoughts pass through your mind, good or bad. Do not react to these thoughts but do not ignore them either. Simply note them and remain in your calm and relaxed state of breathing.

You may find that you get carried off in your thoughts. Do not get discouraged, just understand where your mind went and return back to your breathing. This is natural.

At the end of your meditation time, take an extra few minutes to become aware of where you are and stand up slowly.

This is the perfect step by step guide for beginners of meditation. Meditation can be a great alternative method for any and every disease or illness. Meditation brings out to a state of relaxation that no other can. Once you master meditation it instantly becomes something that you will always want to do. Something that you want to focus your life around.

Meditation is a skill that has been dismissed by a lot of people before they even learn about it or try it for themselves. It is a known fact that stress and anxiety sometimes causes or even worsens any condition of illness that a person may have. Why not try a method that can reduce if not

eliminate altogether the stress in your life and the unnecessary anxiety? It will be extremely difficult to master at first, but once you understand the skill of this new treatment, you are well on your way to an alternative treatment that works for you.

Meditation is not for everyone. You must have the dedication and a large amount of self discipline. Without self discipline you have no chance of using this treatment to your benefit. Be serious when you begin your meditation research and your treatments, it will work for you.

#### Chakras

The Vedas, which is the oldest written tradition in India, were written by the people called Aryans, who entered India on chariots. The word Chakra means "wheel" and the term refers to the wheels of the Aryans' chariots – these were the first healers and writers. The story goes that the God Vishnu descended down to earth, and those who first saw the god noticed that he had four arms, and was holding within them a chakra (wheel), a flower (a lotus flower to be precise), a conch shell, and a club.

The yoga Upanishads uses the chakras as what they refer to as "psychic centers of consciousness" and so the charkas became a central part of yoga philosophy in the 7th century, and continue to today.

### The Role of Chakras

The yoga Upanishads uses the chakras as psychic centers of consciousness and had become a central part of yoga philosophy by the 7th century.

Any new age healer might know the basics like this, but ask them if they've read "The Serpent Power" (Avalon, 1919), which was the first book to translate chakras into Western use, or the 10th century text "Gorakshashatakam" which is the original instruction book for working with both crystals and chakras together as healing tools.

However, if you're just interested in the pretty colors and what part of the body they correlate to, you can increase your energy levels by basic chakra meditation and crystal placement right on yourself with out any backfiring effects.

There are seven basic chakras, starting with level seven at the crown of your head and working down to the groin area with chakra one. The following is a simple reference to the colors, placement of crystal, and what healing and increased energy you can expect from each point:

- 7) The purple chakra of the crown, this is located on the top of your head where you'll be familiar with a "soft spot" in babies (if you have any). It governs thought, universal identity, and orientation to self knowledge. When in good energy, this chakra heals and brings us knowledge and wisdom, understanding of ourselves and a deeper understanding of others and our place in the universe. When meditating, sit with a purple stone (amethyst is a good one) on this spot, and during the rest of the day, wear a purple cap.
- 6) Chakra six is the brow chakra. It is violet and is sometimes referred to as the "third eye" chakra. It is about archetypal identity (achieving work/life balance), light, and self reflection; and is related to being able to see psychically a deeper meaning or bigger picture than a situation originally meant. A lapis stone works best.

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

- 5) Blue chakra five is located in the throat, and so is easily related to communication and self expression. It is an important chakra to keep healthy and is used to experience the world through he use of vibration. Blue topaz.
- 4) The heart chakra is green and resides in the upper chest, near the heart.

It is the middle of the seven and represents love, self acceptance, social identity, and air. Mind and body, male and female are represented here, and a healthy heart chakra opens the doors of kindness and equality, compassion, peace, and centeredness. Emerald or malachite stones work well here.

- 3) The solar plexus chakra, usually yellow but sometimes orange, represents fire, ego identity, and self definition. It is a powerful chakra and rules will and metabolism. Use amber stones to lie on this area for energy and effectiveness in getting your own way. (First rule being harm no one, or non dominating power.)
- 2) Emotional identity is governed by orange chakra two, which is located in the abdomen near the lower back. It represents water and self gratification, or sexuality. Feeling, desire, sensation, and movement can be healed through the second chakra and comes in the form of greater depth of feelings and the ability to accept change. Ruby or garnet is the appropriate stone to use.
- 1) Physical identity, earth, grounding, and self preservation are governed by first chakra red, located at the base of the spine. It is our body's foundation and is related to our sense of survival and grounding into the earth. Working with this chakra results in health and prosperity and a sense pf presence and security. Use a hematite or tiger's eye when working with this chakra.

#### **Tibetan Medicine**

Tibetans have been in exile since 1959; most of them live in India and have Indian papers. Their religion is Tibetan Buddhism, and their traditional system of medicine is rather like traditional Chinese Medicine – but Tibetan of course. It has been practiced for around 2,500 years. The headquarters of their Medical Institute is in Northern India, where their doctors are trained and Tibetan Medicines are made. Doctors of Tibetan Medicine are required to study for a minimum of seven years, where they learn not only the basics of their medicine, bit are required to learn poetry as well!

Tibetan Medicine is called "gSoba Rig-pa" (which translates as the science of healing) and virtually all of it is based on herbal remedies. They also make a type of pill(s) from precious metals which has had good results with the treatment of ailments such as arthritis, asthma, and ulcers, just to name a few.

Tibetan medicine teaches that all suffering is caused by one or a combination of three poisonous ways of thinking-wanting, dread, and denial. This makes perfect sense when you think about the medicine in context with Buddhist philosophy, which teaches that these are the very three concepts that the Buddhist aspires to relieve themselves of.

"Cures" are based in the elimination of urine, feces, and sweat. When the good elements of the body all work together in harmony, the patient begins to feel better. The long term causes of sickness are one of the "three poisons", which are believed to be caused by imbalances of time and season, poor diet and improper behavior. (Please note that this article has been extremely over simplified.)

Rlung is to the Tibetans what the Qi is to the Chinese, the life force which flows through us all and the universe. There are five types of Rlung;

- "life grasping" which is located in the brain and controls intellect, swallowing, sneezing, and breathing.
- "Upward moving" is in the chest and controls speech, stamina, and diligence.
- "All pervading" Rlung is located in the heart, and controls movement, such as walking and the opening and closing of the orifices of the body.
- "Fire accompanying" Rlung is responsible for digestion and metabolism, and is in the stomach.
- The "downward cleansing" Rlung expels everything-feces, urine, menstrual blood, babies, and semen. This Rlung resides in the rectum.

With regard to what causes sickness-time and season, improper lifestyle or other imbalancesspirits are thought to cause the sickness if the time and place is disturbed. Different spirits can be disturbed during different times of the day or year, and consultation with a tantric practitioner is needed to determine if angry spirits are responsible for the patient's ailment(s). If this is the case,

chanting, meditation and prayer can be used to return the spirit, and herbs are used to alleviatefor example-pain, curing the symptoms as well as the dis-ease.

It is interesting to note that with regard to the sicknesses involved with an imbalanced diet, Tibetan Medicine does not recommend only raw foods, only certain foods, etc. The teaching is very strict with respect to a balance of all foods. They do not say to never eat butter, for example, but to eat a balance of raw and fatty foods.

Diagnosis is done primarily by testing urine and looking at the patient's tongue. Heavy, thick, yellow or dark urine with a strong odor indicates a "hot" sickness, while clear, thin, or white urine indicates a "cold" sickness. The patient's tongue is tested for color, smoothness, and hydration. The doctor will then take the patient's pulse, and like in acupuncture, can tell much about blood flow and blockages by the number of beats and strength.

Finally there will be a long list of questions to be answered by the patient, and treatment will consist of one of four recommendations, advice on diet and behavior, which is the first step of treatment, and/or prescribing medicine or surgery. Usually a change in diet or behaviors helps tremendously, to the point that medicine-other than symptom relieving medicine or surgery is not needed. Many patients use Tibetan Medicine regularly as a preventative, and so many diseases and ailments are caught in the very early stages.

### **Treating Neck And Back Injuries**

Many people experience neck and back injuries on a frequent basis. Either from work related injuries or from just moving the wrong way. Your neck and back are easy to injure. There are many pills that you will be prescribed to relieve the pain. But these pills do not fix the problem, they only dull the pain for a small period of time. More frequently, alternative treatments are being used to cure these injuries. Injuries of the neck and back can be some of the more painful injuries and you will find yourself debilitated for that period of time while waiting for your pills to work. This is no way to live.

Alternative treatments are very reliable in this field and will fix your injury and heal your pain. These methods are not as obscure as they used to be. They are becoming more and more popular. Not just for neck and back injuries but for many other illnesses as well. Let me outline for you

By Natural-Cures-Ebooks.com

the alternative treatments that would be best for these types of injuries.

Massage

Acupuncture

Meditation

These forms of treatment can be used each separately or combine one or two of them together. Acupuncture should be the first one that you try. If you are not familiar with this technique, let me explain. Acupuncture is the art of inserting needles into certain key points of the body. It is believed that these key points release the stress and tension from your body. Stress and tension are the root of all pain. Once you get rid of this, you will start feeling better almost instantly. Acupuncture involves no pain, only relief.

Massage is another great way to relieve pain. The art of massage is something that has been mastered by many people today. Massage will release all the tension from your muscles and put your body at ease. Massage is something that will need to be used several times in one month in order for it to be effective. Depending on the severity of your injury, you may have to go more frequently than this. Massage can help and it may even be a good idea to combine massage and acupuncture therapy together.

Meditation is a very strong method of healing used as an alternative treatment. Meditation is a treatment that should be used as well as another treatment. Alternative or otherwise, meditation is a method that cures the soul and the mind. This may sound like it will not do anything for neck or back injuries, but this assumption would be wrong. The condition of your mind and soul are just as important as your physical condition. Meditation is an art. It take a lot of self discipline and concentration. It can work, if you put the effort in to make it work. In regards to injuries, it is best to combine meditation with acupuncture or massage. Meditation is something that you might want to begin using daily. It can help you for injuries but not only this, for other illnesses

that you may have.

Alternative treatments are great for curing injuries. Remember that it may be best to combine one or two of these treatments together for maximum effect. You can also combine your conventional medical treatments with one of these great alternative treatments. Maximum effect is what you are going for. It may be best for you to consult with a practitioner before you begin any alternative treatments. You can receive great advice and learn more and more about these alternative methods and feel more confident about using them. Finding a good practitioner is something that will help you get the full effect of alternative treatments. You can learn more than you ever thought about these methods and learn how to use them for your advantage. Alternative treatments can make a difference and cure your injuries with a great healing power.

### **Losing Weight with Alternative Medicine**

Weight loss is one of the big topics-no pun intended-on the late night television circuit. While flipping through the channels after 11p.m., you are apt to come across several advertisements for weight loss pills and diet supplements, each promising to help you drop those unwanted pounds and remove stubborn belly fat once and for all.

Let's face it, if these pills really worked, America wouldn't be the top overweight country in the world.

There are types of alternative medicine which can help with weight loss, however, and with great results. While no alternative medicine is a magic solution, practicing these principles can help you become more limber, feel more energetic, and the end result-or side effect if you will- is weight loss.

Take yoga for example. The low impact stretching involved with yoga will help you feel less stressed, and as a result less likely to over eat as a result of depression or anger. Acupuncture has exact pressure points in the ear which help reduce cravings, and detoxifying teas and herbs can help you feel healthier, and the side effect would be thinking twice before deciding that you want to "pollute" yourself again with oily and fatty foods. In this respect, alternative medicine is wonderful for weight loss.

Most alternative medicines for weight loss come in the form of detoxifying teas, energy supplements, and vitamins. The exercise and diet plans are the basis-as they should be- for safe and effective long term weight loss. There is no magic potion to lose weight. Truly dropping pounds and keeping them off requires regular daily exercise and a change in eating habits, period.

However, to get you ready for weight loss, here are some alternative medicine detoxifying teas and interesting supplements;

Take turmeric, ginger, and lemon-about a half teaspoon each and the juice of half a lemon, and boil it all in 2 cups of water. Drink every morning as a detoxifier before you start your diet.

All diets should consist of fresh fruits and vegetables, and buying a juicer is a great way to make a habit out of eating healthy. Please see your doctor before starting any kind of diet plan.

Omega three is a fine source of nutrient, and can be added to any smoothie or juice that you're drinking.

Visit your local food co op or herbalist, they can get you set up with all sorts of alternative teas and nutrition advice, and can refer you to a good homeopathic doctor who will evaluate you as to what your individual nutrition needs are.

Bovine and shark cartilage are two dietary supplements to hit the alternative market. Both have been used for years outside of the United States and Britain, but now are big business in the health food stores.

The most popular form of alternative medicine for weight loss isn't really medicine at all, rather behavior modification through hypnosis. Hypnosis doesn't make you rely on will power, that's one of the reasons it's so popular.

How hypnosis works is that it investigates what is subconsciously holding you to the thinking and eating habits that keep you overweight. Hypnotists believe that if the root cause of the obesity can be alleviated, the patient will naturally begin to lose weight. It is actually a very effective form of alternative medicine, and overall can cost much less than trips to day spas and expensive over the counter weight loss pills. Through hypnosis you can let go of fears that keep you from eating healthy, and begin to allow a positive energy flow through you, causing you to want to stick to the new way of eating and exercising.

#### Yoga Made Easy

Yoga is not something that has to be difficult or only works with certain types of people. It is something that you have to want to take part in, something that you have a desire to learn.

Without this desire to learn and the desire to change and heal in the most holistic way possible, yoga will be of no use to you. Yoga can only produce results when you put forth the effort and the willingness to learn. Yoga is easy if you want to learn it. The desire to change is what motivates you to learn and progress in your yoga career. What yoga does is create a positive balance between your mental and physical health. This connection may take awhile to create, but once it is created, you are well on your way to a healthy and happy life.

The routines that yoga bring to your life are not difficult or special, they are just different. These routines carry on throughout your day not just when you are acting out your yoga routine. Throughout your entire day, yoga encourages you to watch everything that you do and every thought that goes through your mind. By watching these types of things in your life you become more and more aware of how you live your life on a day to day basis. You may be surprised at what you see. Many people are completely unaware of the way they live their lives and have no idea that they are allowing their ego and desires to run their lives. When you allow this to happen there is no happy balance between your body and your mind. The more you work on this and watch every feeling and thought that goes through you, the closer you become to the happy balance between your body and soul.

Yoga is something that can remain on one level or you can bring yoga to a higher level. It all depends on how you want to use your yoga. It can be used as just a simple exercise to keep your body in shape, you can take it to the next level and exercise your mind as well as your body to create the healthy balance between the two or you can take it to the highest level of self meditation. Using yoga for any of these levels can be effective if you want it to be. Your effort and desire is what drives this type of alternative healing method. Without your honest and pure effort to want to experience the great results of yoga, your yoga will remain just an exercise whether you want it to or not.

Yoga is easy to learn if you start at the lowest level possible. By beginning at the pure exercise

level, you are learning the ways of yoga. You cannot bring yoga to any higher level if you do not have a full understanding of the practice you are taking place in. Yoga is just like anything else, you need to begin at the lowest level before you can progress to a higher level of yoga success.

There are many tapes, DVDs and videos that are available today to help you learn yoga from your own home. Many of these are effective, but you want to ensure that you are purchasing something of quality and legitimate yoga teachings. By learning the "trendy" yoga tips, this will not get you anywhere. Do your research, find out which videos and learning tapes are authentic. Yoga is an alternative treatment that can change your life if you learn the correct forms of yoga.

Yoga is easy to learn if you learn the proper way. Enjoy this alternative method of holistic healing for yourself.